DEPA

OFFICE

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Mary Ann Cooney
Associate Commissioner

Her Excellency, Governor Margare
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Authorize the Department of Hg
to enter into a contract with Luther
Concord, NH 03301, in the amoun
Hampshire refugees effective Decg
later, through September 29, 2016.
available in SFY’s 2016 and 2017
operating budgets, with the authorit}
of the contract without further approy

05-95-42-422010-7922 HEALTH AN
HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, MINOR

M3
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
\RTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES
OF MINORITY HEALTH & REFUGEE AFFAIRS

97 PLEASANT STREET CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-3986 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 3986

Fax: 603-271-0824 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

November 20, 2013

t Wood Hassan

7
)
REQUESTED ACTION T J [/L\%’O
) (D Teoheeh

zalth and Human Services, Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs
an Community Services of New Hampshire, Inc., (VC# 161459, B001),
t of $435,000.00 to provide employment-related, direct services to New
smber 20, 2013 or date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is
Funds are available in SFY 2014 and SFY 2015 and anticipated to be
upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
y to adjust amounts within the price limitation and amend the related terms
ral from Governor and Executive Council:

ND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES,
ITY HEALTH, REFUGEE SERVICES

SFY Appropriation  Class{Object Class Title Amount
2014  010-042-79220000 102-300731 Contracts for Program Services $ 108,398.00
2015 010-042-79220000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $145,354.00
2016  010-042-79220000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $145,000.00
2017 010-042-79220000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services  $36,248.00

Under this contract, Lutheran (
case management services to refuge
be provided to refugees currently
Manchester. It is estimated that 40
emphasizes vocational training that
Human Services will contract separ|
in Manchester and Nashua. In total

Grand Total $435,000.00
EXPLANATION

fommunity Services, Inc. agrees to provide employment, vocational and
zes within 6 and 60 months of arrival to the United States. Services will
residing and those to be resettled in Concord, Laconia, Nashua and
0-500 individuals will be served during the contract period. The project
will lead to self-sufficiency. In addition, the Department of Health and
ately with the International Institute of Boston to serve refugees resettled
these contracts will ensure statewide services.
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Funds are derived from a grar
through the Refugee Targeted Assi

Wood Hassan

it made available through the federal Office of Refugee Resettlement
stance Program. The contract will focus on removing barriers to stable

employment such as case management, job development and employer-based vocational training. Services

will be provided in a linguisticall
family unit as a whole.

If Governor and Council shoulg
would have far fewer employment-
upgrades and vocational training se

The Request for Proposals w
September 9, 10 and 11, 2013 and v
Hampshire Refugee Advisory Coun
broad array of stakeholders. The O
made two awards. A selection teai
and one Concord City Planning sta
about the Refugee Program and refi
ranked the bidders numerically bas;
Summary including the list of bidde
Community Services, Inc. was sele
Request for Proposals.

Performance measures for tl
Demonstrate completion of
Demonstrate work readiness

Demonstrate increased knov
Demonstrate increased cultu

y and culturally appropriate manner and will address the needs of the

1 not approve the contract, refugees within 6 and 60 months of arrival
related opportunities including first job placements, re-employment, job
rvices.

as advertised in the New Hampshire Union Leader for three days,
vas disseminated widely through relevant contact lists, including the New
cil and New Hampshire Health and Equity Partnership, which represent a
ffice of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs received two proposals and
m composed of two Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs staff
ff were selected to evaluate each proposal based upon their knowledge
ugee concerns throughout the state. Each member of the selection team
ed upon the criteria as outlined in the Request for Proposal. A Bidders
rs and the Review Criteria matrix with final scores is attached. Lutheran
cted because their proposal successfully addressed goals outlined in the

his contract include:
vocational training for 120-150 refugees.
for 385 refugees.

Demoonstrate job placement for 385 refugees.

vledge of refugee program and population for 105 local employers.
iral competence for 30 service providers.

Performance for this contract will be monitored through annual monitoring and trimester reporting of
activities and outcomes as described in the Scope of Services.

Area served: Concord, Laconia, Nashua and Manchester

Source of Funds: One hundred

In the event that Federal Funds

support this program.

percent Federal Funds from the federal Office of Refugee Resettlement.

become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to

Trinidad L. Tellez, M.D.
Director
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Approved by: \&’6 M A

Nicholas A. Toumpas

Commissioner <
/‘ -

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission Is to join communities
and families in providing\opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.




Program Name Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant INSTRUCTIONS:

Contract Purpose 0 Populate both pages (Summary and Detail). Print and put in G&C package.
RFP Score Summary DELETE these instructions before printing
Bidder Name, |Bidder Name, |Bidder Name, |Bidder Name, |Bidder Name, |Bidder Name,
RFA/RFP CRITERIA Max Pts |LCS 1B Town, St Town, St Town, St Town, St Town, St Town, St
Experience and Capacity 20 18.17 15.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Need & Target Population 15 12.50 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Approach 30 27.50 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Collaboration/Partnerships 5 5.00 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outcomes 20 17.00 16.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Budget 10 9.00 8.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL POINTS 100 89.17 77.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET REQUEST
Year 01
Year 02
Year 03
Year 04
TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST - - - - - - - -
BUDGET AWARDED
Year 01
Year 02
Year 03
Year 04
TOTAL BUDGET AWARDED - - - - - - . -
RFP Reviewers Name Job Title Dept/Agency Qualifications
1{Brandon Anderson Refugee Program Specialist OMHRA
2|Trinidad Tellez Director OMHRA
3|Becky Hebert Senior Planner _ City of Concord
4
5 _ _
6
7
8
9
10

Revised: 10/31/08-ba

T:OCPH\1Policy Manual\Request for Proposals/Prop score sheet TAG xls Score Summary - Page 1



FORM NUMBER P-37 (Version 1/09)

Subject; Lutheran Community Services, Inc. — Refugee Targeted Assistance

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. IDENTIFICATION.

1.1 State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address

. 7 - -
Department of Health and Human Services 97 Pleasant Street, Thayer Building
Oftice of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs Concord, NH 03301
1.3 Contractor Name 1.4 Contractor Address
Lutheran Community Services, Inc. 261 Sheep-Davis Road, Concord, NH 03301
1.5 Contractor Phone No. 1.6 Accaunt Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
(603) 224-8111 010-042-79220000 September 29, 2016 $435,000.00
1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
Barbara Seebart, Refugee Coordinator (603) 271-8557
1.11 Contractor Signature 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

- - )’k ‘L_[,L/\_/ . Lisa Cohen, Vice President/CFO
A (Ao 6V

1.13 Acknowledgment: State of }} Aia?aa 2 Caesfio County of M)/M C//JJ(/J

e Aren [ D, FIH , before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block
1.12., or satisfactorily provén to be the person whose name is signed in block 1.11., and acknowledged that s/he executed
this document in the capacity indicated in block 1.12.

1.13.1 Slgnature of Notary Pupiic or Justice of the Peace

ALANA GEARY
Notary 2ublic
COMMONWEAL™H OF MASSACHUSETTS|

My Commission Expires
August 3, 2018

1.13.2 Name and Title of Notary Public orJustice of the Peace

Rl Géﬂ\(\/\ /OWW\ SWIANS

1.14 State Agency Sl%ture 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

</ Trinidad.Tellez, Director

1.16 Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

By: Director, On:

1.17 Approval by Attorney General (Form,| Substance and Execution)

By: OJ\%'&%Q/ on: ///zz//S

1.18 Approval by the Governor and Executive Council

By: On:

Page 1 of 4 .
Contractor Initials 7%C

Date Ll'l[i'[lj




2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO

BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State”), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,

and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date").
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by|the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have nd liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by|the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation

of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.
5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.
5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other pravision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitati
1.8.
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6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two

Date //

PV
Contractor InitialsM-—(—/



(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;

8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice|specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion pf the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word *data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.
9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Discl
requires prior written approval of the State.

termination, a report (“Termination Report”) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In

the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Coptractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, warkers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the Stafe to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the priar written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any parson, on account of,

Page 3 of 4

based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each
certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification

of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall
furnish the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his

or her successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any
applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

Contractor InitiaJsI(/,Lg/
Date #/12/13



16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by|the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shatt
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce|each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party

shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after appraval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT| AND TERMS.

This Agreement shall be construed in ac¢ordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement
is the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto|do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement
are for reference purposes only, and the words contained
therein shall in no way be held to explain| modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional
forth in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of

this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may

be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Page 4 of 4
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Under this contract, Lutheran Con
cultural adjustment and vocationa
Nashua. Eligible refugees will ing
not TANF eligible. Services will
address the needs of the family un
Exhibits A, B, C, C1, D, E,FG, H
forth herein.

Services will be defined to inc

S e i A

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Research workforce trends
Conduct presentations and
Create and/or review and
Develop and/or update res
Provide additional employ|
Conduct job placement ser
with job applications, arrat
385 refugees.

EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

nmunity Services Inc. will provide employment, case management,

| training services to refugees in Concord, Laconia, Manchester, and
slude those who have been in the United States 6-60 months and are
be provided in a linguistically and culturally sensitive manner and will
it as a whole. This Agreement consists of the following documents:

I, I and J which are all incorporated herein by reference as if fully set

lude, but not be limited to, the following activities:

to be responsive to needs of employers.

orientations to 105 local employers.

ipdate employability plans for 405 refugees.

umes for 405 refugees.

ment orientation to 405 refugees.

vices including identifying job openings, assisting
nging job interviews, assisting with transportation for

Conduct post-placement follow-up with employers and 365 refugees at 2 weeks
and 90 days after employment.

Assist with the removal of]
childcare for 329 refugees,

barriers to employment such as transportation and

Provide follow-up assistance on issues including, but not limited to housing,
health and/or mental health, language acquisition services, vocational

rehabilitation, assistance w

ith accessing public assistance programs, other

referrals as necessary to 405 refugees.
Conduct cultural competency trainings and presentations to 30 local service

organizations in need of su

ch services.

Conduct 10 vocational English/job readiness trainings in areas of

impact.
Recruit, screen, and enroll

120-150 refugees in Vocational ESOL classes.

Submit two semi-annual reports and a final program report, as prescribed by the grantor, the
federal Office of Refugee Resettlement, to the New Hampshire Office of Minority Health and

Refugee Affairs.
The contract will be monit
Affairs.

ored by the NH Office of Minority Health and Refugee

Contractor Initialm/

Dateﬂlﬁl I




In consideration of the satisfactory
agrees to pay over to the Contract

1.

CFDA Title:
CDFA No:

Award Name:

Federal Agency:

EXHIBIT B

CONTRACT PRICE

y performance of the Services as determined by the State, the State
or, funds not to exceed $435,000.00.

Payments under this contract are not to exceed $435,000.00 for the contract and project period of
December 20, 2013 - September 29, 2016. Budget periods within the contract and project period are

defined as:

Budget Year 1: December 20

Budget Year 2: September 30,
Budget Year 3: September 30,

Continued funding of the Cont

2013-September 29, 2014
2014-September 29, 2015
2015-September 29, 2016

ract beyond Year 1 is contingent upon the continued sufficient

funding of the Refugee Targeted Assistance Grant as awarded by the Administration for Children
and Families Office of Refugee Resettlement for the Project Period December 4, 2013 — September

29, 2016.

Reimbursements for services provided shall be made by the State on a monthly basis after receipt

and review of monthly expend

iture reports submitted by the Contractor to the State. These reports,

which are based on a budget approved by the State, Exhibit B-1, shall be in a form satisfactory to the
State and shall include at a minimum the line items as outlined in the approved budget. Monthly

expenditure reports shall be su

bmitted no later than 30 days after the close of the month.

The Contractor and/or the State may change the approved budget, Exhibit B-1, through line item
increases, decreases or the creation of new line items, and adjusting amounts between Fiscal Years
provided these amendments do not exceed the Contract price. Such amendments shall only be made

upon written request to and wr

Notwithstanding paragraph 18

itten approval by the State with programmatic justification.

of the P-37, an amendment to the terms of Paragraph #4 of Exhibit B,

to adjust amounts within the price limitation, can be made by written agreement of both parties and
may be made without obtaining approval of Governor and Council.

Payments will be made by DH
Final invoices must be submitf

Refugee and
93.576

Refugee Targ

HS within 60 days of receipt of conforming invoice.
ed by October 31, 2016.

Entrant Assistance — Targeted Assistance

cted Assistance

Health and H

man Services

Administration for Children and Families

Office of Refugee Resettlement

"
Contractor Initials 'é’ rCo
Date /'IZ/J//J



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

ok 23

Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

EXHIBIT B-1

New H
COMPL

ire Department of Health and Human Services
ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Budget Request for: Refugee &xﬂiomw Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Budget Period: 12/4/13 to 6/30/14
Lineftem ,
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 39,094.00| $ - $ 39,094.00
2. BEmployee Benefits $ 8,796.00| $ - $ 8,796.00
3. Consultants $ 31,200.00] $ - $ 31,200.00
4. Equipment: $ 3,500.00] $ - $ 3,500.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - 18 - 19 -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab 3 - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 521.00] $ - $ 521.00
6. Travel $ 2291.00] $ - $ 2,291.00
7. Qccupancy $ 281300] $ - $ 2,813.00
8. Cument Expenses $ - 3 - $ -
Telephone $ 416.00] $ - $ 416.00
Postage $ 146.00] $ - $ 146.00
Subscriptions $ 22400 $ - $ 224.00
Audit and Legal $ 671.00] $ - $ 671.00
Insurance $ 1,00000] $ - 3 1,000.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - 9 - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): Assistance to clients $ 3900001 $ - $ 3,900.00
Printing $ 306.00] $ - $ 306.00
$ - $ 13,520.001 $ 13,520.00
TOTAL $ 94,878.00 | $ 13,520.00 | $ 108,398.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%

LK
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New H ire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPL| ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02
Budget Period: 7/1/14 to 9/30/14

Line item : . _Incremental . Fixed . S
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 13,031.00| $ - $ 13,031.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 293200] $ - $ 2,932.00
3. Consultants $ 10,400.00 | $ - $ 10,400.00
4. Equipment: $ 1,500.00] $ - $ 1,500.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - 19 -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - 18 - 19 -
Office $ 223.00] $ - $ 223.00
6. Travel $ 764.00] $ - $ 764.00
7. Occupancy $ 937.001 $ - $ 937.00
8. Cument BExpenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 139.00] $ - $ 139.00
Postage $ 49.00] $ - $ 49.00
Subscriptions $ 74.00| $ - $ 74.00
Audit and Legal $ 223001 $ - $ 223.00
Insurance $ 334.001 § - $ 334.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - $ - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): Assistance to clients $ 1,300.00] $ - $ 1,300.00
Printing $ 131.00] $ - $ 131.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ 4565.00]1 $ 4,565.00
TOTAL $ 32,037.00 | $ 4,565.00 | $ 36,602.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%
Initials QZ&Q/
Date_tt;»]13
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refuge«f Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02
Budget Period: 12/4/13 to 9/30/14 Year 1 Total

_ rect - Indirect “Total .
Line ltem emental . Fixed b
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 52,125.00| $ - $ 52,125.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 11,728.00| $ - $ 11,728.00
3. Consultants $ 41,600.00] $ - $ 41,600.00
4, Equipment: $ 5000.00| $ - $ 5,000.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - 3 - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 744.00)| $ - $ 744.00
6. Travel $ 3,055.00| $ - $ 3,055.00
7. Occupancy $ 3,750.00| $ - $ 3,750.00
8. Cument Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 555.00] $ - $ 555.00
Postage $ 195.00] $ - $ 195.00
Subscriptions $ 20800 $ - $ 298.00
Audit and Legal $ 894.00] $ - $ 894.00
Insurance $ 1,334.00] $ - $ 1,334.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - $ - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): Assistance to clients $ 5,200.00] $ - $ 5,200.00
Printing $ 437001 $ - $ 437.00
$ - 3 18,085.00] $ 18,085.00
TOTAL $ 126,915.00 | $ 18,085.00 | $ 145,000.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%
Initials_{_sile
Date /11313
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPL| ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Budget Period: 10/1/14 to 6/30/15
\

\ ‘ Direct . Indirect Total .
Lineltem . : | Incrémental . Fixed ' C
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 45473.00] $ - $ 45,473.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 10232.00] $ - $ 10,232.00
3. Consultants $ 31,20000] $ - $ 31,200.00
4. Equipment: $ 116.00] $ - 3 116.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 236001 $ - $ 236.00
6. Travel $ 2,63800] $ - $ 2,638.00
7. QOccupancy $ 2813.00) % - $ 2,813.00
8. Current Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 416.00] $ - $ 416.00
Postage $ 146.00] $ - $ 146.00
Subscriptions $ 22400] $ - $ 224.00
Audit and Legal $ 671.00] $ - $ 671.00
Insurance $ 1,00000] $ - $ 1,000.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Sditware $ N - |s -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - 13 - 18 -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements 3 - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): $ - 193 - 19 -
Printing $ 23.00] $ - $ 23.00
$ - $ 13,564.00] $ 13,564.00
TOTAL $ 95,188.00 | $ 13,564.00 | $ 108,752.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%
Initials_s/ACr
Date_¢[13]13
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheral

Community Services, Inc.

Budget Request for: Refugee

Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Budget Period: 7/1/15 ta 9/30/15
: Direct ... = "ﬂ-'m E Total

Line item : Increé i _ " Fixed G e R

1. Total Salary/Wages $ 15,157.00] $ - $ 15,157.00

2. Employee Benefits $ 341000] % - $ 3,410.00

3. Consultants $ 10,400.00] $ - $ 10,400.00

4, Equipment: $ 39001 % - $ 39.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -

5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - 183 - |8 -
Office $ 79001 % - $ 79.00

6. Travel $ 879.001 $ - 3 879.00

7. Occupancy $ - $ - $ -

8. Cument Expenses $ 937.00]1 $ - $ 937.00
Telephone $ 139.00] $ - $ 139.00
Postage $ 49001 $ - $ 49.00
Subscriptions $ 74001 $ - $ 74.00
Audit and Legal $ 223001 $ - $ 223.00
Insurance R 334.00] $ - $ 334.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -

9. Software $ - $ - $ -

10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -

11._Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ -

13. Other (specific details

mandatory): $ - |8 - |8 -

Printing $ 700] $ - $ 7.00

$ - $ 4521001 $ 4,521.00
TOTAL $ 31,727.00| $ 4521.00| $ 36,248.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%

Initials_{_ /1 ¢
Date, //[(4[4 3
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02
Budget Period: 10/1/14 to 9/30/15 Year 2 Total

Line ltem ‘ ;. Incrsﬁ:llal “Flxed: o

1. Total Salary/Wages $ 60,630.00 | $ - $ 60,630.00

2. Employee Benefits $ 3642.00| $ - $ 13,642.00

3. Consultants $ 41,600.00] $ - $ 41,600.00

4, Equipment: $ 155.00| $ - $ 155.00
Rental $ o - 19 .
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -

5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - |8 - 19 -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 315.00] $ - $ 315.00

6. Travel $ 3517.00] $ - $ 3,517.00

7. Occupancy $ 3,75000] $ - $ 3,750.00

8. Cument BExpenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 555.001 $ - $ 555.00
Postage $ 195.00| $ - $ 195.00
Subscriptions $ 298.00]1 $ - $ 298.00
Audit and Legal $ 84.00] $ - $ 894.00
Insurance $ 1334001 $ - $ 1,334.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -

9. Software $ - $ - $ -

10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -

11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ - $ -

13. Other (specific details

mandatory): $ - 3 - $ -

Printing $ 30.00] % - $ 30.00

$ - $ 18,085.00] $ 18,085.00
“TOTAL $  12691500] $ 18,085.00| $  145,000.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%
/7
Initials MlQ/
Date  //3[13
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Asdistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Budget Period: 1011/15 to 6/30/16

Difect ~  Indirect Total
Line item Incretnental - . Fixed LR &
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 15473.00] $ - $ 45,473.00
2. Employee Benefits 3 10,232.00] $ - $ 10,232.00
3. Consultants $ 31,200.00] $ - $ 31,200.00
4. Equipment: 3 116.00] $ - $ 116.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 236001 $ - $ 236.00
6. Travel $ 2,638.00] $ - $ 2,638.00
7. Qccupancy $ 2813.00] % - $ 2,813.00
8. Cument Expenses $ - $ - 19 -
Telephone $ 416.00] $ - $ 416.00
Postage $ 146.00 | $ - $ 146.00
Subscriptions $ 224.00] $ - $ 224.00
Audit and Legal $ 671.00] $ - $ 671.00
Insurance $ 1,000.00] $ - $ 1,000.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Sdftware $ - $ - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): $ - $ - $ -
Printing $ 23001 $ - $ 23.00
$ - $ 13,564.00 | $ 13,564.00
TOTAL $ B5,188.00 | $ 13,564.00| $  108,752.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%

Initials {_s/LC_~
Date /131




T ot 23

Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02
Budget Period: 7/1/16 to 9/30/16

i} [ Direct = Indirect Total Allocation Method for
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 15,157.00]| $ - $ 15,157.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 341000| $ - $ 3,410.00
3. Consultants $ 10,400.00 | $ - $ 10,400.00
4. Equipment: $ 39001 % - $ 39.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance 3 - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educationat $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 79001 $ - $ 79.00
6. Travel $ 879.00] $ - $ 879.00
7. Qccupancy $ 937.00] $ - $ 937.00
8. Cument BExpenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 139.00] $ - $ 139.00
Postage $ 4900] $ - $ 49.00
Subscriptions $ 74001 $ - $ 74.00
Audit and Legal $ 223001 $ - $ 223.00
Insurance $ 334.00] $ - $ 334.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - 3 - 3 -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): $ 700] % - $ 7.00
Printing $ - 3 - $ -
$ - $ 4521.00] $ 4,521.00
TOTAL $ 31,727.00 $ 4521.00] $ 36,248.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%

Initials_ LrK ¢
Date /{7313
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02
Budget Period: 10/1/15 to 9/30/16 Year 3 Total

— R —
Line tem : ' # Incren I © Fixed =
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 60,630.00| $ - $ 60,630.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 13,642.00| $ - $ 13,642.00
3. Consultants $ 41,600.00] $ - $ 41,600.00
4. Equipment: $ 155.001 $ - $ 155.00
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - 3 -
Educational $ - $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - 19 -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office $ 315001 $ - $ 315.00
6. Travel $ 3517.00] $ - $ 3,517.00
7. Occupancy 3 375000 $ - $ 3,750.00
8. Cument Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 555.00] $ - $ 555.00
Postage $ 195.00| $ ~ 3 195.00
Subscriptions $ 298.00] $ - 3 298.00
Audit and Legal $ 8%4.00] $ - $ 894.00
Insurance $ 1,334.00] $ - $ 1,334.00
Board Bxpenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ B A -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - 3 -
12. Subcontracts/Agreemernts $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): $ - $ - 3 -
Printing $ 30.00] $ - g 30.00
$ - $ 18,085.00] $ 18,085.00
TOTAL $  12691500] $ 18,085.00] $  145,000.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%

Initials_:(_/[M/
Date_ 1/ [(3]14
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Bud

et Justification—TAG 12/4/13 to 6/30/14

In-

ind

Amount

Amount

Explanation

Personnel

$S)’

962

$39,094

$9,962: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$39,094: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits

$8,796

Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants

$31,200

$18,750 to BCNH, $6,225 to ORIS, $6,225 to NAA

Equipment/Repair

$3,500

Estimated costs for laptops, phones, furniture for new staff

Supplies

$521

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel

$2,291

5,455 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy

$2,813

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone

$416

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage

$146

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions

$224

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal

$671

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance

$1,000

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Assistance to clients

$3,900

Driver’s training 6 students x $650.

Printing

$306

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges

$9,96p

$94,878

Indirect Costs

$13,520

Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as

Initials LJ'M‘
Date it/73[43
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other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Budget Justification—TAG  7/1/14 to 9/30/14
In-%nd
Amount | Amount Explanation

Personnel $4.269 $13,031 | $4,269: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$13,031: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits $2,932 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants $10,400 | $6,250 to BCNH, $2,075to ORIS, $2,075 to NAA

Equipment $1,500 | Estimated costs for laptops, phones, furniture for new staff

Supplies $223 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $764 | 1,819 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $937 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $139 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $49 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions $74 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary

Initials_AAA &/

Date_i/{/2113
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Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $223 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $334 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary

Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Assistance to clients $1,300 | Driver’s training 2 students x $650.

Printing $131 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $4,269 $32,037

Indirect Costs $4,565 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support

(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Budget Justification—TAG 12/4/13 to 9/30/14 Year 1 Total

In-Kind
Amoaunt

Amount

Explanation

nitials
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Asgistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Personnel $14,231 $52,125 | $14,231: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$52,125: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits $11,728 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants $41,600 | $25,000 to BCNH, $8,300 to ORIS, $8,300 to NAA
Equipment $5,000 | Estimated costs for laptops, phones, furniture for new staff
Supplies $744 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary

Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $3,055 | 7,274 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $3,750 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $555 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $195 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%}) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions $298 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $894 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $1,334 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Assistance to clients $5,200 | Driver’s training 8 students x $650.

Printing $437 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $14,231 | $126915

Indirect Costs $18,085 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
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Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Budget Justification—TAG 10/1/14 to 6/30/15

In-Kind
Amount

Amount

Explanation

Personnel

$9,962

$45,473

$9,962: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$45,473: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits

$10,232

Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants

$31,200

$18,750 to BCNH, $6,225 to ORIS, $6,225 to NAA

Equipment/Repair

$116

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies

$236

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%j in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel

$2,638

6,281 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy

$2,813

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone

$416

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage

$146

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions

$224

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
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program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal

$671

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance

$1,000

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Printing

$23

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges

$9,962

$95,188

Indirect Costs

$13,564

Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Budget Justification—TAG 7/1/15 to 9/30/15

In-Kind
Amount | Amount Explanation
Personnel $4,269 $15,157 | $4,269: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.

$15,157: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.
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Employee Benefits $3,410 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%
Consultants $10,400 | $6,250 to BCNH, $2,075 to ORIS, $2,075 to NAA
Equipment $39 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary

Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies $79 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $879 | 2,093 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $937 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $139 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $49 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions $74 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $223 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%j) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $334 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Printing $7 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%}) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $4,269 $31,727
Indirect Costs $4,521 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
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the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Budget Justification—TAG 10/1/14 to 9/30/15 Year 2 Total

In-Kind
Amount | Amount Explanation
Personnel $14,231 $60,630 | $14,231: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$60,630: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.
Employee Benefits $13,642 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%
Consultants 41,600 | $25,000 to BCNH, $8,333 to ORIS, $8.333 to NAA
Equipment $155 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary

Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies $315 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $3,517 | 8,374 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $3,750 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $555 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $195 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions $298 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
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program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $894 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $1,334 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Printing $30 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges 14,231 | $126915
Indirect Costs $18,085 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

&

Budget Justification—TAG 10/1/15 to 6/30/16
In-Kind
Amount | Amount Explanation

Personnel $9,962 $45,473 | $9,962: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.

$45,473: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of

personnel costs.
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Employee Benefits $10,232 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%
Consultants $31,200 | $18,750 to BCNH, $6,225 to ORIS, $6,225 to NAA
Equipment/Repair $116 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary

Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies $236 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $2,638 | 6,281 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $2,813 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $416 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $146 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions $224 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $671 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $1,000 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Printing $23 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $9,962 $95,188

Indirect Costs $13,564 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
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the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Bud

Iget Justification—TAG 7/1/16 to 9/30/16

In-
Am

Kind
ount

Amount

Explanation

Personnel

$

54,269

$15,157

$4,269: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$15,157: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits

$3410

Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants

$10,400

$6,250 to BCNH, $2,075 to ORIS, $2,075 to NAA

Equipment

$39

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies

$79

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel

$879

2,093 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy

$937

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone

$139

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%j) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage

$49

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions

$74

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%}) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
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for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal

$223

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance

$334

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary ‘\
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Printing

$7

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges

$4,269

$31,727

Indirect Costs

$4,521

Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across all
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.

Budget Justification—TAG 10/1/15 to 9/30/16 Year 3 Total

In-Kind
Amount

Amount

Explanation

Personnel

$14,231

$60,630

$14,231: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$60,630: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.
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Employee Benefits

$13,642

Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants

41,600

$25,000 to BCNH, $8,333 to ORIS, $8,333 to NAA

Equipment

$155

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies

$315

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Travel

$3,517

8,374 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy

$3.,750

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone

$555

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Postage

$195

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Subscriptions

$298

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal

$894

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS,

Insurance

$1,334

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Printing

$30

Represents the portion for the Refugee Discretionary
Targeted Assistance Grant Program (13%) in the overall
program budget (which has several cost centers) for Services
for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges

$1

4,231

$126,915

Indirect Costs

$18,085

Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support
(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business
management, payroll and benefit administration as well as
other supportive service expenses. At no time do these
expenditures include the cost of direct supervisory staff
(budgeted directly by the program) or fund-raising expense.
LSSNE models its allocation on guidance provided in OMB
Circular A-122. While it does not conform exactly to one of
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the four methods listed in the UFR preparation guide, the
management and general expenses are allocated using a two
tiered approach which most closely mirrors the Modified
Direct Method of allocation. First, all allowable overhead is
separated based upon total direct salary and wages across ait
service lines of LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing
Homes, Housing Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home
Care, Services for New Americans, Disability Services and
Child and Family Services. A second allocation is then
performed that assigns each entity or program within the
service lines its proportionate share of cost based upon direct,
allowable budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that
can distort the true cost of administering the entity or
program are excluded from the distribution percentage.
Examples of these items are: client and caregiver
reimbursement or stipends, client allowances, expenses
related to in-kind service or any other items that would
inflate the budgeted expenses of the reporting division.
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT C
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible individuals and,
in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees as follows:

2. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility of
individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

3. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by the
Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by the Department.

4. Documentation: In addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor shall
maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all information necessary to
support an eligibility determination and such other information as the Department requests. The Contractor shall
furnish the Department with all forms and documentation regarding eligibility determinations that the Department
may request or require.

5. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as individuals
declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out an application form and that each applicant or re-
applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

6. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or make a
payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or the State in order to
influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this Contract. The State may terminate this
Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is determined that payments, gratuities or offers of
employment of any kind were offered or received by any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or
Sub-Contractor.

7. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any other
document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto, that no payments
will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for any purpose or for any services provided
to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred
by the Contractor for any services provided prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except
as otherwise provided by the federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such
services.

8. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services hereunder at a rate which
reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractor’s costs, at a rate which exceeds the amounts reasonable and
necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to
ineligible individuals or other third party funders for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or
after receipt of the Final Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has
used payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment in excess
of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
funders, the Department may elect to:

8.1 Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established;
8.2 Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in excess of

costs;

NH DHHS

Contractor Initials: Q LG/
Standard Exhibit C — Special Provisions
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8.3 Demand repayment of
repayment shall constitute an E
eligibility of individuals for servic
Department to the Contractor f¢
ineligible for such services at any

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETI

9. Maintenance of Records: In
agrees to maintain the following rec

9.1 Fiscal Records: books
other expenses incurred by the
collected by the Contractor dur
accounting procedures and prag
which are acceptable to the De
original evidence of costs such
inventories, valuations of in-kin
required by the Department.

9.2 Statistical Records: S
during the Contract Period, whi
forms required to determine eligi

Page_Q_of Y

the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make such
vent of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is permitted to determine the
es, the Contractor agrees to reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the
or services provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be
y time during the period of retention of records established herein.

ENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor covenants and
ords during the Contract Period:

5, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs and
Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all income received or
ing the Contract Period, said records to be maintained in accordance with
tices which sufficiently and properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and
partment, and to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and
1 as purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials,
d contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or

tatistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of services
ch records shall include all records of application and eligibility (including all
bility for each such recipient), records regarding the provision of services and all

invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such services.

9.3 Medical Records: Whe

shall retain medical records on e

10. Audit: Contractor shall sub
Contractor fiscal year. It is recomm

Management and Budget Circular A

the provisions of Standards for Audi

re appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the Contractor
ach patient/recipient of services.

mit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
ended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of Office of
-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations" and
I of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by

the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as they pertain to financial compliance audits.

10.1 Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the

Department, the United States
representatives shall have acces
audit, examination, excerpts and

10.2 Audit Liabilities: In g
understood and agreed by the (

Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their designated
s to all reports and records maintained pursuant to the Contract for purposes of
transcripts.

ddition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
lontractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state or federal audit

exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the Contract to which exception has
been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an exception.

11. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected in

connection with the performance of
the Contractor, provided however, t

use and disclosure of such informa
connection with their official duties a

Contract; and provided further, that

any purpose not directly connected

with respect to purchased services
or guardian.

Notwithstanding anything to the con

the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by
hat pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the Department regarding the
ition, disclosure may be made to public officials requiring such information in
nd for purposes directly connected to the administration of the services and the
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for
with the administration of the Depariment or the Contractor's responsibilities
hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his attorney

rary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in the Paragraph

shall survive the termination of the Gontract for any reason whatsoever.

12. Reports: Fiscal and Statisti
if requested by the Department.

NH DHHS
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cal: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following times
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12.1 Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of all
costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and containing such other
information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such
Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the
Department.

12.2 Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term of this
Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall contain a summary
statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal and other information required by the
Department.

13. Completion of Services: Djsallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the maximum
number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation hereunder, the Contract and
all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as, by the terms of the Contract are to be
performed after the end of the term|of this Contract and/or survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate,
provided however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses
claimed by the Contractor as costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the
amount of such expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

14. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared during or
resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following statement:

14.1 The preparation of thig (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part by the State of New
Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or required, e.g., the United States Department
of Health and Human Services.

15. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership:
All materials (written, video, audio) produced or purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from DHHS
before printing, production, distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original
materials produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines, posters, or
reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without prior written approval
from DHHS.

16. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities for
providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state, county and
municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall impose an
order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such
facility. f any governmental license or permit shall be required for the operation of the said facilty or the
performance of the said services, the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with
the terms and conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and dgrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall comply with all
rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection
agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-laws and regulations.

17. Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with greater
expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience, but the Contractor shall
retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate
the subcontractor’s ability to perform the delegated function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement
that specifies activities and reporting responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation
or imposing sanctions if the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same
contractual conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance with
those conditions.

When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:
¢ Evaluate the prospective subcontractor’s ability to perform the activities, before delegating the function
e« Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting responsibilities and
how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor’'s performance is not adequate

NH DHHS Contractor Initials: LA t@)
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Monitor the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing basis

Provide to DHHS an annual

responsibilities, and when th
DHHS shall review and app

If the Contractor identifies deficienc
action.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS — DEFINIT
As used in the Contract, the followin

COSTS: Shall mean those direct an
reimbursable in accordance with cg
laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall me
the Department and containing a de
in accordance with the terms and cq
for each service to be provided unde

UNIT: For each service that the Cor
time or that specified activity determ

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever
to in the Contract, the said referen
amended or revised from the time tq

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL
will not supplant any existing federal

NH DHHS
Standard Exhibit C — Special Provisions
January 2013

schedule identifying all subcontractors,
1€ subcontractor’s performance will be reviewed
rove all subcontracts.

delegated functions and

es or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall take corrective

ONS
g terms shall have the following meanings:

d indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be allowable and
st and accounting principles established in accordance with state and federal

Health and Human Services.

2an the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms required by
scription of the Services to be provided to eligible individuals by the Contractor
onditions of the Contract and setting forth the total cost and sources of revenue
2r the Contract.

ntractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that period of
ned by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the Contract.

federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are referred
ce shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as they may be
time.

. FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this Contract
funds available for these services.

Contractor Initials: J"{W
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT C-1

ADDITIONAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Subparagraph 4 of|the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of
Agreement, is replaced as follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the
State hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or
in part, under this Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability
of funds, including any subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds
affected by any state or federal legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or
otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and the
Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no
event shall the State| be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or
available funds. In the event of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated
or available funds, the State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify
services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such
reduction, terminatign or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds
from any other source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the
General Provisions, | Account Number, or any other account, in the event funds are
reduced or unavailable.

Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is
amended by adding the following language;

10.1 The State may| terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole
discretion of the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is
exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of jearly termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of
early termination, deyvelop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement, including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of
clients receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those
needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide
detailed information| to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any
information or data requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement
and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of the

Transition Plan to the State as requested.
Contractor Initials L(’/
Date It
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10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients
receiving services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by
another entity including contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a
process for uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractar shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected
individuals about |the transition.  The Contractor shall include the proposed
communications in its Transition Plan submitted to the State as described above.

Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the
following subparagraph is added:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability against all claims of bodily injury, death or
property damage, in amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per
occurrence and exdess/umbrella liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per

occurrence.

Contractor Initials L_JLC/
Date i 19]1®
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STANDARD EXHIBIT D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Sectic
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-F
701 et seq.), and further agrees t
1.12 of the General Provisions exe

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTE

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH #
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI(
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUL

This certification is required by
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 1¢
regulations were amended and p
21691), and require certification b
award, that they will maintain a dr
grantee (and by inference, sub-(
certification to the Department in
federal fiscal year covered by the
fact upon which reliance is placed
certification shall be grounds fg
government wide suspension or de

NH

(A) The grantee certifies that i
(a) Publishing a statemen

dispensing, possessio

and specifying the acti
(b) Establishing an on
(1)
(2)
3)

(4)

The dang
The gran

and
The penal
occurring

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit D — Certification Regardin
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tE
Any avail

on 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
ree Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C.
0 have the Contractor’'s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and
cute the following Certification:

ES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
DN - CONTRACTORS
TURE - CONTRACTORS

the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
D0-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31, 1989
Ublished as Part Il of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-
y grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors), prior to
ug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the regulation provides that a
grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State may elect to make one
each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for each grant during the
certification. The certificate set out below is a material representation of
when the agency awards the grant. False certification or violation of the
)r suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or
sbarment. Contractors using this form should send it to:

Commissioner
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,
Concord, NH 03301-6505

will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

t notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

n or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace
ons that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;
going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

rs of drug abuse in the workplace;

¢e’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

ble drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;

ties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
n the workplace;

Contractor Initials: gi c&
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Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant

be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the emp

employment unde

(1)
()

Abide by 1
Notify the

loyee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
r the grant, the employee will—

he terms of the statement; and
employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such

conviction;

(e) Notifying the age
subparagraph (d
conviction. Empl¢
to every grant off
the Federal agenc
shall include the iq
(f) Taking one of th
subparagraph (d)(

2ncy in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
pyers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,
cer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless
cy has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice
lentification number(s) of each affected grant;

e following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted—

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

(2) Requiring|such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitatjon program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local

health, lav

(g) Making a good faith e
of paragraphs (a), (b),

(B) The grantee may insert in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street addre

Check []if there are workplaces

Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

v enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

fort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
(c), (d), (e), and (f).

the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in

2sS, city, county, state, zip code) (list each location)

on file that are not identified here.

From: 12/20/2013To: 9/29/2016

(Contractor Name)

Lisa Cohen, VP/CFO

(Period Covered by this Cetrtification)

(Name & Title of Authorized Contracto

r Representative)

t - ; /
M [sfon, cro JEVP i [ 13 Ji3
(Contractor Representative Signature) (Date)
NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials: M QZ
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The Contractor identified in Section
319 of Public Law 101-121, Govern
and further agrees to have the Cont
Provisions execute the following Cert

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AN
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTU

Page1of1

Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT E
RTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Section
ent wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352,
actor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
fication:

HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
- CONTRACTORS
E - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):

*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families und
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Ti
*Social Services Block Grant Program under T
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX
*Community Services Block Grant under Title
*Child Care Development Block Grant under T

Contract Period: 12/20/13 through 9/

r Title IV-A
le IvV-D
tle XX

tle IV

29/16

The undersigned certifies, to the best
(1) No Federal appropriated funds
person for influencing or atten
Congress, an officer or employe
the awarding of any Federal ¢
contract, grant, loan, or cooperal
(2) If any funds other than Federal 3
or attempting to influence an
employee of Congress, or an €
grant, loan, or cooperative a

undersigned shall complete an

accordance with its instructions,

3)
sub-awards at all tiers (including
agreements) and that all sub-reg

This certification is a material repres
made or entered into. Submission of
imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.
to a civil penalty of not less than $10,(

7&@1 (o th

of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
npting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
e of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
ontract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
tive agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
mployee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
greement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor), the
d submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in
attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award document for

subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
ipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

entation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject
D00 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

24

A4

Lisa Cohen, VP/CFO

(Contractor Representative Signature)

Lutheran Community Services, inc.

(Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

W lialia

(Contractor Name)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations

Standard Exhibit E — Certification Regarding Lobbying

(Date)

Contractor Initials: Ql (I

January 2009
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

CERTIFICATI(

STANDARD EXHIBIT F
ON REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION

AND

OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Sect
Executive Office of the Preside
Suspension, and Other Resg
representative, as identified in §
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFIC
1. By signing and sub
providing the certific

The inability of a pe
in denial of participa

shall submit an exp
explanation will be ¢

Services’ (DHHS) d

the prospective prim
such person from pa

The certification in t
placed when DHHS
prospective primary
other remedies avai
for cause or default.

The prospective pri
agency to whom thi
participant learns t
erroneous by reason

The terms “covered
transaction,” “particiy
“voluntarily excluded
and Coverage secti¢
See the attached de

The prospective prin
the proposed covere

tier covered transac

voluntarily excluded
DHHS.

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit F —

Certification Regarding Debarment, Susp
January 2009

Page 1 of 3

on 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
nt, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
vonsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's
Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following

CATION
mitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is
ation set out below.

rson to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result
tion in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant
lanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or
zonsidered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human
etermination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of
ary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify
rticipation in this transaction.

his clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the
participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to
able to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction

mary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS
s proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary
hat its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become
of changed circumstances.

transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered
pant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and
.’ as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions
ons of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76.
initions.

nary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should
d transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower
tion with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by

Contractor Initials: M
Date: “!lb_’ ‘j
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ension and Other Responsibility Matters




7. The prospective pr
include the clause
Voluntary Exclusior
modification, in all Ig
transactions.

8. A participant in a
participant in a lowe
involuntarily exclude
erroneous. A partic
eligibility of its pri
Nonprocurement Lis

9. Nothing contained in
records in order tq
knowledge and info

Page 2 of 3

mary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
" - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without
wer tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered

covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
r tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or
d from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is
ipant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the
ncipals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the
t (of excluded parties).

the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The
rmation of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally

possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in
a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person

who is suspended,
transaction, in addit

debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
on to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may

terminate this transaction for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSA

CTIONS

(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and

its principals:

(a) are not presentl
voluntarily exclu

(b) have not within

y debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
ded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of

or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State or local) transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of

Federal or State
falsification or
property;

(c) are not presentl
entity (Federal,

paragraph (I)(b)

(d) have not within
public transactio

(2) Where the prospecti

antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen

y indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in
of this certification; and

A three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
ns (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

ve primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this

certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal

(contract).

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials: ‘ A Q/

Standard Exhibit F —

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

January 2009
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LOWER TIER COVERED TRAN

SACTIONS

Page 3 of 3

By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant,
as defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its

principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal
department or agency.

(b) where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above,
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it

will include this clause €

ntitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and

Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Lisa Cohen, VP/CFO

(Contractor Represen?a’tive Signaturg)

Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

1] i3]15

(Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

(Contractor Name)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit F —
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspr
January 2009
Page 3 of 3

(Date)

ension and Other Responsibility Matters

Contractor Initials: Q L Q/
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artment of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
ANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Contractor identified in Sec
representative as identified in S
certification:

1. By signing and submitt
efforts to comply with all

PDAA’D/H (s

ion 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor’s

ctions 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following

ng this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable
applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

CAD [P Lisa Cohen, VP/CEO

(Contractor Representative Signat'ur

Lutheran Community Services, I

e) (Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

i ;2113

nc.

(Contractor Name)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operation
Standard Exhibit G — Certification Regar
January 2009

iing the Americans With Disabilities Act

(Date)

!

Contractor Initials:i"e/
Date: //,//-3//\3




NH Dep

CERTIFICATION R

Public Law 103-227, Part C - En
(Act), requires that smoking no
contracted for by an entity and u
or library services to children un
directly or through State or loca
law does not apply to children
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and
to comply with the provisions of
$1000 per day and/or the imposi

The Contractor identified in Sect
representative as identified in S¢
certification:
1. By signing and submitting th
with all applicable provisions

Page1of 1

artment of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT H

EGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

vironmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994

be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or

sed routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
der the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either

governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
ion of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

on 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor’s

ection 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following

is contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

ofevP

Lisa Cohen, VP/CFQ

(Contractor Representative Signatur,

Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

(Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

2

i///3//3

(Contractor Name)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit H — Certification Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke

January 2009

(Date)

Contractor Initials: ﬂ/
i3/

Date:
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Department of Health a
Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
September 2009
Page 1 of 6

NH

Page 1 of 6
Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT 1

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILTY ACT

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and with the
Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and those parts of the HITECH Act applicable to business associates. As defined herein, ‘“Business
Associate” shall mean the Cont
have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

ractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that receive, use or

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

Definitions.

“Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in Title XXX, Subtitle D. Sec.

13400.

“Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tile 45, Code of

Federal Regulations.

“Covered Entity” has
Federal Regulations.

“Designated Record Se

the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code of

t” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set” in 45

CFR Section 164.501.

“Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR

Section 164.501.

“Health Care Operations™ shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations” in 45

CFR Section 164.501.

“HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,

TitleXIII, Subtitle D, P4

art 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

“HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164.

“Individual” shall have

the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 164.501

and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR

Section 164.501(g).

13

Privacy Rule” shall
Information at 45 CFR

mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States

nd Human Services.
Contractor Initials: i j [Qg
Date: | \l If 2, !Eﬁ
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Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Agsociate Agreement
September 2009
Page 2 of 6

k.

Page2 of 6

“Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CHR Section 164.501, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

“Secretary ” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her
designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not secured
by a technology standdrd that renders protected health information unusable, unreasonable, or
indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by a standards
developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning established
under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the HITECH Act.

Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health Information
(PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under Exhibit A of the
Agreement. Further, the Business Associate shall not, and shall ensure that its directors, officers,
employees and agents, do not use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would
constitute a violation of|the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:

L For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
1L As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
111 For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a third
party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable
assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and used or further
disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the third party;
and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business Associate, in accordance with the

HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13402 of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to

the extent it has obtaine

The Business Associat]
services under Exhibit
disclosure on the basis
Covered Entity has an

d knowledge of such breach.

e shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to provide
A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a request for
that it is required by law, without first notifying Covered Entity so that
opportunity to object to the disclosure and to seek appropriate relief. If

Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing the

PHI until Covered Entit

v has exhausted all remedies.

!
Contractor Initials: AML

Date: '
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If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to be bound
by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate shall be bound by such

additional restrictions a

nd shall not disclose PHI in violation of such additional restrictions and

shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

Business Associate shall report to the designated Privacy Officer of Covered Entity, in writing,
any use or disclosure of PHI in violation of the Agreement, including any security incident

involving Covered Enti

13402.

y data, in accordance with the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy and Security Rule as set
forth in, the HITECH Act, Subtitie D, Part 1, Sec. 13401 and Sec.13404.

Business Associate sha

1l make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books and

records relating to the juse and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by the

Business Associate on

behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for purposes of determining

Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate sha
PHI under the Agreeme
the use and disclosure g
provided under Section
third party beneficiary|
intended business assoq
of enforcement and ing
standard provision #13
health information.

Within five (5) busine
Associate shall make a
agreements, policies an
Entity, for purposes of
with the terms of the Ag

Within ten (10) busine
Associate shall provide
directed by Covered Ei
Section 164.524,

Within ten (10) busin
amendment of PHI or
Business Associate sh

incorporate any such an
Section 164.526.

| require all of its business associates that receive, use or have access to
nt, to agree in writing to adhere to the same restrictions and conditions on
f PHI contained herein, including the duty to return or destroy the PHI as
(3)b and (3)k herein. The Covered Entity shall be considered a direct
of the Contractor’s business associate agreements with Contractor’s
iates, who will be receiving PHI pursuant to this Agreement, with rights
demnification from such business associates who shall be governed by
of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of protected

ss days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity, Business
vailable during normal business hours at its offices all records, books,
d procedures relating to the use and disclosure of PHI to the Covered
enabling Covered Entity to determine Business Associate’s compliance
rreement.

ss days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity, Business
access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the Covered Entity, or as
ntity, to an individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR

ess days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, the
all make such PHI available to Covered Entity for amendment and
nendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under 45 CFR

Contractor Initials: _u&'
Date: “ “ )' l; D _

sociate Agreement
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Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such
disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an individual for
an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a request for

an accounting of disclg

sures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity

such information as Coyered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations to provide an accounting
of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

In the event any individ
the Business Associate

ual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI directly from
the Business Associate shall within two (2) business days forward such

request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the responsibility of responding to
forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the individual’s request to Covered Entity would

cause Covered Entity o

r the Business Associate to violate HTPAA and the Privacy and Security

Rule, the Business Associate shall instead respond to the individual’s request as required by such

law and notify Covered

Within ten (10) busine
Associate shall return

Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

ss days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the Business
or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI received from, or

created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the Agreement, and shall not

retain any copies or ba
disposition of the PHI 1
continue to extend the
disclosures of such PH
long as Business Assoc
that the Business Ass
Covered Entity that the

ck-up tapes of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible, or the
has been otherwise agreed to in the Agreement, Business Associate shall
protections of the Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and
I to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so
tate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires
sciate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
IPHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall n

ntify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its Notice of

Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.520, to the

extent that such change

Covered Entity shall p
permission provided to
Business Associate un
Section 164.508.

or limitation may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

romptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of
Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or disclosed by
der this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section 164.506 or 45 CFR

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the
extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Contractor Initials: _L[M_,
Date: l I,L ),Li )
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Termination for Cause

PageSof 6

In addition to standard

provision #10 of this Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately

terminate the Agreement upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of

the Business Associate

Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either

immediately terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure
the alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity determines
that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the violation to the

Secretary.
Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regula

tory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein, shall

have the same meaning
amended from time to
to a Section in the Priva

as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, and the HITECH Act as
ime. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit [,
cy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is necessary to

amend the Agreement,

from time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with the

changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule, and applicable federal and

state law.

Data Ownership. The
respect to the PHI provi

Interpretation. The part
Covered Entity to comp

Segregation. If any ter
or circumstance is held

can be given effect witl
this Exhibit I are declar

Survival. Provisions

Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights with
ded by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

ies agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved to permit
ly with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.

m or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any person(s)
invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or conditions which
hout the invalid term or condition; to this end the terms and conditions of
ed severable.

in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or

destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section 3 k, the defense and

indemnification provisi
termination of the Agre

pns of section 3 d and standard contract provision #13, shall survive the
ement.

Contractor Initials: L[LQ»
Date: H“:)'I pJ
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

Department of Health and Human Services

Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Name of the Contractor

%&/’M Lo leVP

Signature of Authorized Repres

Trinic\aA elle

entative

Z

S'iéﬂature of Authorized Representative

Lisa Cohen

Name of Authorized Represents

Director

tive

Name of Authorized Representative

VP/CFO

Title of Authorized Representative

Title of Authorized Representative

/15713

Date

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Ag
September 2009
Page 6 of 6

sociate Agreement

H_lhf)!;é

Date

Contractor Initials: ‘E‘ L QJ

Date: ”.'“5“%
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CERTIFICATION REGA

ot 2

epartment of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT J

RDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND

TRAD

NSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Account
individual Federal grants equal

report on data related to executi
If the initial award is below $25,
over $25,000, the award is subjeq

In accordance with 2 CFR Part |
Department of Health and Huma
subaward or contract award subj

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

Name of entity

Amount of award

Funding agency

NAICS code for contrac

Program source

Award title descriptive ¢

Location of the entity

8) Principle place of perfor

9) Unique identifier of the ¢

10) Total compensation and

a. More than 80%
revenues are gre

b. Compensation i

Prime grant recipients must subn
the award or award amendment i

The Contractor identified in Sect
The Federal Funding Accountah
252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Repa
agrees to have the Contractor’s
Provisions execute the following

The below named Contractor agy
Department of Health and Huma
Financial Accountability and Tra

L.

ability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of
to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to
ve compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more.
000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or
ct to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

70 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the

n Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
ect to the FEATA reporting requirements:

s / CFDA program number for grants

f the purpose of the funding action

mance
enitity (DUNS #)

names of the top five executives if:

of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
ater than $25M annually and

iformation is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

nit FEATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
s made.

ion 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of

pility and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-

rting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
Certification:

ees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
n Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
nsparency Act.

FolEvP

Lisa Cohen, VP/CFO

,@:MM.@M.A

(Contractor Representative Signad

Lutheran Community Services, I

(Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

I ]1e //3

ture)

nc.

(Contractor Name)

(Date)

Contractor initials: MU

Date: ////\5//6




NHH

As the Contractor identified in S
below listed questions are true a

|. The DUNS number for your e

2. In your business or organizati

receive (1) 80 percent or more of
grants, sub-grants, and/or cooper]
from U.S. federal contracts, subg

X

NO

If]
If the answe

3. Does the public have access tg

or organization through periodic

of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d

NO

If

2 of X

epartment of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

FORM A

ection 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the
nd accurate.

ntity is: 965875664
on’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
ative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues
ontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

YES
the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
r to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:
information about the compensation of the executives in your business
reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
}) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

YES

the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation
organization are as follows:

of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or

Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:

Contractor initials:

Date: ////3//3




State of Nefu Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby

certify that Lutheran Cormnmunity Services, Inc., a(n) Massachusetts nonprofit

corporation, registered to do business in New Hampshire on June 13, 2011. I further

certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is concerned, having filed the

return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed

this 14th day of August, A.D. 2013

? o

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,



| ok X

Certificate of Vote

I, Alana Geary, Clerk of the Lutheran Community Services, Inc., do hereby certify that:

(1) I am the duly elected and acting Clerk of Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a
Massachusetts corporation (the “Corporation™); -

(2) I maintain and have cus
Corporation;

(3) I am duly authorized to

(4) The following are true,

tody of and am familiar with the Seal and minute books of the

issue certificates;
accurate and complete copies of the resolutions adopted by the

Board of Directors of the Corporation at a meeting of the said Board of Directors held via

mail vote on the 11" of

September, 2013 which meeting was duly held in accordance

with Massachusetts law

Resolved: that the president

and the by-laws of the Corporation:

nd executive vice presidents are hereby authorized on behalf

of this Corporation to execute any and all amendments, agreements, leases, contracts and
other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as may be
deemed necessary, desirable or appropriate by the LSS CEQO, LSS board of directors or
LSS executive committee in accordance with the agency signing authority policy.

The foregoing resolutions remain in full force and effect as of the date hereof; and the following
person(s) (has) (have) been duly elected and now occupy the office(s) indicated below.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I ha
have affixed its corporate seal t

CodT Y

. Ay

Angela Bovill President

Lisa Cohen Executive Vice President
Dana Ramish Executive Vice President
Nick Russo Treasurer

Alana Geary Clerk

ive hereunto set my hand as the Clerk of the Corporation and

his |} day of L Mg s ficy DA 5

1

/ /
J/ Z/f'dxf,d (Ll A
(S@nature




(Seal)

30%2

STATE OF 7%,@4 L /éq)dj 7%)

COUNTY OF Z/{/M 0 TUD
On this the _/__5day ofAJQL, 20/ %, before me, wﬁﬂ 4 @%

undersigned officer, personally

her/himself to be the J /

appearetﬁ%g@mzjmdge
e ,

o~~~

a corporation, and that she/he,
do so, executed the foregoing ir
of the corporation by her/himse

IN WITNESS WHERE

My Commission ex

(Title)
1strument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name

lfaLM

OF I have set my hand.and official se

A bk a@@%

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace

. ,of ;
[itle) /M ame of Corporation)
s such Q being authorized to

cedg
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

149653

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/3/2013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY O
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: |If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s)

PRODUCER

CONTACT  Joan Dunner

ial Li - 82-7 AX

Commercial Lines - (212) 682-7500 PHONE 2126827500 A% o ]
Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, iInc. EMAL.s.  joan.dunner@wellsfargo.com o
330 Madison Avenue, 7th Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
New York, NY 10017 INsurer o:  Philadelphia Indemnity insurance Company 18058
INSURED INSURERB:  ACE insurance Company 30953
Lutheran Socia! Services of New England Inc. INSURER C :
261 Sheep Davis Rd. #A-1 INSURER D

INSURERE :
Concord, NH 03301 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE

NUMBER: 6698468

REVISION NUMBER: See below

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
T, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
HE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
L IMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMEN
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, T
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.

INSR [ADDL [SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE WvD POLICY NUMBER MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/IDD/YYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY
A L2 PHPK1080697 10/01/2013 | 10/01/2014 | oaor E g Reetce. I 1:000.000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) 3 25,000
L . PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
POLICY Bg | X|oc Human Services Prof Liab $ 1,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %ca)hgséihézﬁnsmew MIT R
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s ‘
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident)
$
A UMBRELLALIAB | X | occuR PHUB435985 10/01/2013| 10/01/2014 | EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5.000.0m
\ DED ‘ X ‘ RETENTION $ 10,000 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION X | _WC STATU- OTH-
B | AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N 9972L652 10/01/2013 | 10/01/2014 [TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under ’ 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below £.1. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § -000,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach AQ

Proof of Insurance

ORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

New Hampshire Office of Minority Health and Refugee JAffairs

97 Pleasant Street
DHHS, Thayer Building
Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Lutheran Community
Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and
functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the

Organization’s June 30, 2011 financjal statements and, in our report dated December 13, 2011 we
those financial statements. This includes certain prior-year

I ST

expressed an unqualified opinion o
summarized comparative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not

include sufficient detail to constitute B presentation in conformity with accounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction

with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial pasition of Lutheran Community Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2012,
and the consolidated results of its activities, cash flows, and its functional expenses for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Audifing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
14, 2012 on our consideration of Lutheran Community Services, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its complignce with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. [The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal contro! over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be

considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Anindependent rrerrber of Nexia Intematioral

INTERNATIONAL



Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

Our audit was conducted for the| purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required
by the U.8. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments,

and Non-Profit Organizations”, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibilit

of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and otherjrecords used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financiai statements and certain
additional procedures, including/comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America.| In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in

relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
supplementary information included in Schedules A and B and the supporting schedules thereto is
presented solely for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,

accordingly, we do not express an opinion on it.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Quincy, Massachusetts
November 14, 2012

)
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34 Creative Living DMR | 268 Soulh Main Street Andover S MA 01810 Lutheran Community Crealiva Living 3798
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55 Refugee Preventative Health Education Refugee and Imnilgrant Assitance Cenler _581Unfon Street - - - Worcester MA . 01609 Relugee Services S 2025-
56 Reluges | through Service Enhancament B N 51 Union Street Warcester :_MA 01609 Relugse Services : 2021




ORGANIZATION :ilutheran Community Services, lric. FEIN: 043566243 .
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS OF 06/30/2012 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF 613012011
(BALANCE SHEET)
CURRENT TOTAL TOTAL
OPERATIONS PLANT ENDOWMENT CUSTODIAN THIS YEAR LAST YEAR
ASSETS
1 Casn ans Casn Equivatones 818,707 818.707 400,964
2 Accounta Recetvanio, Program Servicea 3.234,098 3,234,098 3.482,190
3 Answancs tor Dountra Accounts (56.701) (56.701) (70,427)
4 Ner Accaunts Rucaivabin, Program Sarvicas 3.177.397 - 3,177.397 3,411,763
5 Contrtoutions Roccivanio .
m Zv-uu nsnn:uv_o
7 Propwid Exponsns 117.684 117.684 303,052
8 Otnar Accouncs Recatvanio 621,239 621,239 592,214
g Ocner Curront Assars 9a1
10 Short-Tarm Invescmonca
11 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - 4,735,027 4,735,027 4,708,984
12 Ipment 4,690,446 4.690.446 4,927.624
13 cca Dopraciation (1,813.940) (1,813,940} (1.879,306)
14 Equinmane 2.876,506 2,876,506 3,048,318
15
16 396,534 396,534 817,571
17 Dua From Otner Funas
18 TOTAL ASSETS 5.131.561 2.876.506 6.008.067 8,574,873 :
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
19 Accounts Payooin 1.206,048 1.206.048 925.183
20 Suvcontract Payanie
21 Accruan Expunzns 1,273,668 1.273.666 1.517.553
22 Current Notos Payasin 500,000
23 Curranc Poruon Long-Term Dese 76.735 76.735 79,986
Srerw 290,343 290,343 263,701
25 Ouwnve Currnac Linoincins R I 311,168 196.961
26 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3.157.960 3,157,960 T 483,
27 Long-Torm Natos & Morcgaps Payasie 1,098,572 1,098,572 1,224,883
28 Owner Liabunios 400,963 400,963 410,144
29 Dun to Owmar Funas :
30 TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,657,495 i 4.657,495 5,118,411
NET ASSETS
31 Uneastriciaa {218.,323) 2,876,506 2.658.183 2.852.860
32 Tomporarity Rustrictna £92.389 692,389 - 603,602
33 Permoanenuy Rastricton -
34 TOTAL NET ASSETS 474,066 2,876,506 3,350.572 3.456,462 -
35 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5,131,561 2.876.506 8.008.067 6,574,873
Sua Accompanying Natas to ove Frnuneint Statomunts




ORGANIZATION ::Lutheran Community Services, Inc." -

FEIN: 043566243

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED ~06/30/2012 'NITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

“N6/30/2011
TEMPORARILY PERMANENTLY TOTAL TOTAL
REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED RESTRICTED THIS YIZAR LAST YEAR
1 Contributions, Gifts, Legacies, Bequests & Special Events S : : .
2 In-Kind Contributions . - 76,350 69,000 145,350
3 Grants 23,841,584 : 23,841,584 22,451,151
4  Program Service Fees 11,850,357 - 11,850,357 11,925,974
5  Federated Fundraising Organization Allocation -
6 Investment Revenue L . 273
7 Revenue from Commercial Products & Services 74282 : 74,282 77,209
8  Other 34,066 - 34,066 101,640
9 Net Assets Released From Restrictions: y .
10 Satisfaction of Program Restrictions } "331,780 . T (331.780)
1 Satisfaction of Equipment Acquisition Restrictions : :
12 Expiration of Time Restrictions R ]
13 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT 36,208,419 * (262,780): 35,945,639 34,556,247
EXPENSES AND LOSSES .
14 Administration (Management & General) 4,647,081 - 4,647,091 3,954,833
15  Fundraising . 60,487 ) 60,487 58,441
16 Total Program Services 31,568,710 31,569,710 11.104.663
17 TOTAL EXPENSES ~ * 36,277.2B8 36,277,288 35117937 "
18 lLosses : "'125,808 125808
19 TOTAL EXPENSES AND LOSSES " 36,403,006 36,403,096 35,117,837 °
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:
20 Property & Equipment Acquisitions-from-Unrestricted Funds
21 Transfer of Realized Endowment Fund Appreciation
22 Return to Donor
23  Other Increases (Decreases) 351.567 351,567 319,636
24 TOTAL CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (194,677). ] - 88,787 - {105,890) (242.054)
25 NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR ~ | :2.852,860 - 603,602 13,456,462 3.698.516
26 NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 2,658,183 . . 602,389 . - . L 3,350,572 3,456,462 .
See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc. .

STATEMENT OF/CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED

DIRECT METHOD

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change In Net Assets {o Net

Cash provided by/(used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation

Losses
Increase/Decrease il Net Accounts Receivable
Increase/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Contributions Receivable
Increase/Decrease in Accounts Payable
Increase/Decrease in Accrued Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Deferred Revenus

Increase/Decrease in Subcontract Payable
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
Net Unrealized and Realized Gains on Long-Term Investments
Other Cash Used in{Provided by Operating Activities

Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Insurance Proceed
Purchase(s) of Capjtal Assets (Land, Bldgs. & Equip.)
Proceeds from Salg(s) of Investments
Purchase(s) of investments
Purchase(s) of Assgts Restricted To Long-Term Investment

Other Investing Actjvities
Net Cash Provlded by/(used in) Investing Activities

Cash from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Contribytions Restricted For;
Investment in Endowment
Investment in Term Endowment
{nvestment in Plant (Land Bidgs. & Equip.)
Other Financing Activities:
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
Interest and Dividends Restricted for Reinvestment
Payments on Notes Payable
Payments on Long-Term Debt

Other Finance Payments/Reciepts
Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Financing Activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

06/30/2012

FEIN: 043566243

TOTAL

(105,890)

274,350
125,808
234,366
.- 221,868

280,865
243,887
26,642

4,238
818,360

T (251.435)
25332

" (30.000)

~ (256,103)

(200,000)

(115,870)

171,356

(144,514)




31
32
33

34
35
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40

ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED
INDIRECT METHOD

Net Increase/(Decrease) in $ash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents|at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents|at End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash Paid During the Year for Interest
Cash Pajd During the Year for Taxes/Other

Suppiemental Data for Noncash Investing and Financing

Activities:
Gifts of Equipment
Other Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

Equipment Acqwred via Capital Lease

FEIN: 043566243

06/30/2012

417,743
400,964
818.707

105,063

81,935
69,000
33,476

Bad Debt - Line 4 ]

22,991

. 47,168

Payment of Debt from Pj'oceeds of Sale

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Ing.

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended:

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses
2. Occupancy
3. Other Program / Operating Expense

4. Subcontract Expense

Direct Administrative Expense

6. Other Expenses

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment

8. TOTAL EXPENSES

- See Accompanying Notes to Financial Stalements

FEIN:® - 043566243 |

06/30/2012

SUPPORTING SERVICES

PROGRAM
SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION TOTAL
TOTALS (MNGT. & GEN.) FUND RAISING ALL PROGRAMS
20,618,635 . 319,622 20,299,013
1,864,711 131,861 1,732,850 .
8,956,516 ° - 208,821 8,747,695
-+ 52 087 52,087
4,355,278 ° 3,935,94 _ ;
155,711 45,830 109,881
274,350 5,016 | 269,334
36,277,288 4,647,001 - 60,487 31,569,710 -
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community mm._<._omm_._:m.

CFEIN: 043566243

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended:"

Employee Compensation & Related Expenses

2. Occupancy

3. Other Program / Operating Expense

4. Subcontract Expense

5. Direct Administrative Expense

6. Other Expenses

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment

8. TOTAL EXPENSES

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Stalemenis

06/30/12
PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #
1 2 6 ¥ 8
458,674 26,427 ' 444,926 335816 337,861
70,029 1,500 - © 60,323 82,745 - 26,152 !
65,813 236 781,704 49,875 27,350
81,353 62 16,103 4450 6,590
33,535 70 6,887 50,912 796
689,404 28,304 1,309,943 523,798 398,749
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc.” .

043566243
Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended: ©  06/30/12
PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #
g 0 TR 8. [

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 343,639 | 276,488 1,513,082 216,158 92,280 :
2. Occupancy 24,566 49,901 - 117,480 15,896 5,002 :
3. Other Program / Operating Expense 30,936 62,534 3,096,266 13,062 4831
4. Subcontract Expense
5. Direct Administrative Expense 2,982 10,107 133,482 2,674 - 622
6. Other m\:cﬂ:Uﬂu
7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment 16,867 m 12,276 14,319 3,622 658 .
8. TOTAL EXPENSES ﬁm_mmo._ bi.uow . .Pmﬁ_.mmw ) 251,412 103,393

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Stalements
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

043566243

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended: _ . 06/30/12

PROGRAM #

PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #
20 21 23 -25 28.

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 153,554 | 753,494 : 178,948 175,119 93,759 !
2. Occupancy 15,864 38,344 ¢ _ﬁ 44,602 22,529 5,606
3. Other Program / Operating Expense 92437 801,434 | 52,886 22120 ' 9,068 :
4, Subcontract Expense
5. Direct Administrative Expense 2,206 57,790 15,909 11,891 - 280
6. Other Expenses ' 9
7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment 2,781 ° 6,931 " 543
8. TOTAL EXPENSES 183,648 _ 1,658,002 292,888 231,659 . 108,713

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Stalements
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, inc.

2. Occupancy

3. Other Program / Operating Expense

4. Subcontract Expense

5. Direct Administrative Expense

6. Other Expenses

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment

8. TOTAL EXPENSES

FEIN: 043566243
Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended: - 06/30/12
PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #
.29 32 34 35 37

Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 130,470 | 142,855 286,395 226,641 16,516

735 20,034 ° 5,140 23,706 569 !

2,138 . 10,213 35,666 28,695 280 -

13,738 2,456

203 ° .. 2,320 © 11,628 5,381 250

15 1,120 2,105 1"

33,561 ° 190,280 338,829 286,528 : 20,072 -

See Accompanying Notes to Financia!l Statements
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, fnc.

FEIN: - 043566243

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended:. : 06/30/12

PROGRAM #

1. Employee Compensation & Related Expenses

2. Occupancy

3. Other Program / Operating Expense

4. Subcontract Expense

5. Direct Administrative Expense

6. Other Expenses

7. Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment

8. TOTAL EXPENSES

PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #
39 - 48 43 44 46
24,781 27,711 . 19,144 22,035 8,758 -
5881 55 499 1,889 2342
12,521 ¢ 361 7,879 1,155 3,035
31,785
1,159 100 1,342 1,586 - 518 !
14,351 306 52 118} |
.- 45673 28,227 29,170 58,502 14,771

See Accompanying Notes fo Financial Statements
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc. - FEIN: 043566243

Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended:

06/30/12
PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM # PROGRAM #
50 53 54 55 56
Employee Compensation & Related Expenses 83,097 - 13,911,536 75,763 8,263 14,843
Occupancy 3,056 1,082,388 : 4,679 1,329
Other Program / Operating Expense 8,308 3,673,688 35,610 48 740
Subcontract Expense : 4,108
Direct Administrative Expense 1,120 6,742
Other Expenses |
Depreciation of Buildings and Equipment 531 106,248 7,265 10 15
TOTAL EXPENSES 96,112 . 18,783,732 ° 130,059 13,758 15,598

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements




NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ices, Inc. f/k/la Lutheran Community Services of Massachusetts,

Orgahization
Lutheran Community Se
mmunity Care, Inc. (LCC) (collectively the Organizations) are

Inc. (LCS) and Lutheran|Co
tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a

corporations exempt fro
public charity. The Organizations provide community service programs to children, families,

refugees, and developmentally disabled adults throughout New England. Effective July 25,
2011, LCS transferred its “In Home Care” service line to LCC; LCS is the sole corporate
member of LCC. Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc. (LSSNE) is the sole

corporate member of LCS.

The Organization provides the following programs:

Social Services — through a variety of programs, the Organizations provide services
related to therapeutig foster care, unaccompanied refugee minors support, housing for
teen mothers and their children, housing for homeless, small group homes serving
teenagers, various support services and living accommodations for developmentally,
physically and mentally disabled adults and other various social support programs.

through this program, the Organizations seek to provide
ent, case management, medical case management, English as
lasses, and other support services to refugees, asylees, and

Refugee _Services
reseftiement, emplo
a second language
immigrants.

Adoption- through this program, the Organizations provide services related to domestic

and international adoptions.

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying financjal statements present the consolidated financial position, results
of operations, changes |in net assets, cash flows, and functional expenses of the
Organizations. Material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in

consolidation.

Method of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the accrual method of
accounting. Accordingly, gssets are recorded when the Organizafions obtain the rights of
ownership or is entitled to [claims for receipt and liabilities are recorded when the obligation

is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organizations considar all short-term debt securities purchased with an original maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance of expected [osses. The allowance is

estimated from historical |performance and projections of trends. Credit is extended to
customers and collateral is not required. When the accounts become past due, historically,

the Organizations have not charged interest to these accounts.

(16)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Program Service Revenue
Program service revenue is recognized as costs are incurred and services are provided.

Pronerty and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets with an estimated useful life of more
than one year and a|historical cost in excess of $2,500 are capitalized. The Organizations
capitalize acquisitions and improvements, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
that do not extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations. Donated
property and equipment are recorded at its fair market value at date of donation. Gifts of
long-lived assets are|reported as unrestricted support unless donor stipulations specify how
the assets are to be|used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets arel reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulation about
how long those assets must be maintained, expiration of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed into service. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets

Related Party Loans Receivable

The Organizations’ loan portfolio is comprised on unsecured related party loans receivable
that are non-interest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms, as detail in Note 3, and is
considered a single portfolio class. Related party loans receivable are recorded net of an
allowance for expected loan losses (allowance). The Organizations establish an allowance
as an estimate of inherent risk in the Organizations’ loan portfolio. Although management
believes the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary from its estimates. The
allowance is established through a provision for loan losses that is charged to expense.
Loan losses are charged off against the allowance when the Organizations determine the
loan balance to be uncollectible. Proceeds received on previously charged off amounts are
recorded as recovery in the year of receipt. The Organizations determined that all related

party loans receivablg are fully collectible as of June 30, 2012.

The Organizations review the adequacy of the allowance, including consideration of the
relevant risks in the loan portfolio, current economic conditions and other factors

periodically. The Organizations internally monitor related party borrowers to assess the risk
of nonperformance.| The Organizations determine that changes are warranted based on

those reviews, the allowance is adjusted.

Net Assets
Net assets of the Organizations are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that aie not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions

of the Organizations and/or the passage of time.

/ (17)



NOTE 1

Income Taxes

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

Net Assets (Continued)

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Include contributions which require by donor restriction that the corpus be invested in
perpetuity and only the|income be made available for operations in accordance with

donor restrictions.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily

restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Donated Services
Donated services are recog
create non-financial assets
possessing those skills, an
donation.

nized in the financial statements if the services enhance or

or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
d would typically need to be purchased if not provided by

Advertising Costs
5 are expensed as incurred. Promotional advertising expense

Promotional advertising costs
charged to operations amounted to $17,995 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
ancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and

liabilities at the date of the fin
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The cost of providing the various programs and services are summarized on a functional
basis. Costs are generally identified as to program site, and are then allocated between
programs and supporting services that benefited based on total direct expenses. Interest

75,000 is included under the caption “occupancy”’ on the

expense of approximately $7
Statement of Functional Expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012.

profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
re exempt from federal and state income taxes on related
1(a) of the code. Should that status be challenged, in the
12 tax years are open for examination by federal and state
012 tax year is open for examination by federal and state

The Organizations are not-for-
Internal Revenue Code and a
income pursuant to section 5(
future LCS’s 2009 through 20
taxing authorities and LCC's 2
taxing authorities.
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue consists primarily of advances received from state and federal agencies

for initial funding of programs. Amounts will be recognized as revenue as these programs
incur the related expenditures.

Fair Value Measurements
In accordance with professional standards, assets and liabilities measured and recorded at

fair value are required|to be categorized into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of
the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level Ill). If the inputs used in the
determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value by the

orized as follows:

measurement. Asset
Organizations are cat

Level | - Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities that the Organizations have the ability to access.

Ievel Il = Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or

markets and input
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these

instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level lll - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

In instances where the|determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falis is based on the lowest level input that is significant to

the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Subseguent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organizations have evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through November 14, 2012, the date the

financial statements were available to be issued.
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 2 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Affiliate

The Organizations record|its beneficial interest in the assets of Lutheran Social Service of
New England Foundation, Inc. (LSSNEF) a reilated party for funds being held by LSSNEF
on behalf of the Organizations. At June 30, 2012 the beneficial interest in net assets of
affiliates was approximately $621,000 and is presented under the caption “Other Accounts
Receivable” in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

i)
pr

ELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

v

The Organizations have entered into the following transactions with related parties:

a) The Organizations are charged annually by LSSNE for accounting, management
services, and overhead in| monthly installments. Charges to operations for these services
totaled approximately $3,900,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012. These expenses have
been included on the statement of activities under the caption “Administration (Management
& General)". In addition LSSNE is the central contracting entity for insurance coverage, and
insurance costs are then billed monthly to the Organizations.

b) In connection with soligiting and managing donations received, LSSNEF charged the
Organizations a custodial fee. The custodial fee charged to operations was $60,487 for the

year ended June 30, 2012.
office space, various program sites and vehicles from LSSNE

ements. The rent charged to operations for these arrangements
$29,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012,

¢) The Organizations rent
under tenancy at will arrang
amounted to approximately

credit draw in the amount of $300,000 to LSSNE, co-borrower,
above referenced amount should appear on the Statement of
tion Supplemental Data for Noncash investing and Financing
he limitations of the prescribed form it does not.

d) LCS transferred line of ¢
see Note 9 for details. The
Cash Flows under the cap
Activities. However, due to t

bear no interest and have no fixed repayment terms, included

e) Related Party loans that
captions “Other Assets” and “Other

on the Statement of Financial Position under the
Liabilities”, are as follows:

Due from Related FParties:
Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc. 3 143,470

Lutheran Home of Southbury, Inc. 140,594

Lutheran Home of Worcester, Inc. 66,951
Luther Ridge at Middletown, |nc. 3,256
Lutheran Community Services - Creative Living, Inc. 1,971

Total $ 356,242

Due to Related Parties:

Lutheran Social Services of New England Foundation, inc.  § 296,718
Good News Garage, Inc. 104,245

Total $ 400,963




NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Organizations participate in a defined contribution thrift plan (the thrift plan) qualifying
under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) maintained by LSSNE. The thrift plan permits
discretionary employer contributions based on a specified percentage of annual
compensation and employee contributions. The Organizations did not make contributions to
nded June 30, 2012,

-----
P

A o o lmsm L bha
e pian 1or e yeai

Accounts Receivable - Program Services $ 3,234,098
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (56,701)
$ 3,177,397

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organizations to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of the following:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

financial institutions in the same geographic area as well as a money market fund. During
the year there may be times when uninsured cash is significantly higher.

Major Customer

The Organizations receive significant funding from various federal and state agencies. The
states through which| funding was received include Massachusetts, New Hampshire and
Maine. At June 30, 2012 approximately 90% of the Organizations revenue was received

The Organizations maintain cash and cash equivalent balances in several federally insured
from state and federal agencies directly or via pass through for the year then ended.

Due from Related Parties
The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its affiliates. The balance due from affiliates
totaled $356,242 at June 30, 2012.

Beneficial interest in Net Assets of Related Party
[ecured gifts, held by a refated party, amounted to $621,239 at June

The Organizations un
30, 2012.

Accounts Receivabl
Accounts receivable

The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its customers.
amounted to $3,177,397 at June 30, 2012.

f (21)



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPERTY AND EQUIP

The useful lives of property

Building, Building Improvements and Leasehold Improvements
Equipment, Fumniture and Fixtures and Vehicles
Equipment under Capital Lease

=5=

Computer Equipment and Software

M

JUNE 30, 2012

ENT
and equipment for purposes of computing depreciation are:

5-40 Years
3 -10 Years
3-5Years
3 Years

Depreciation and amortization (including amortization of equipment under capital lease)
expense charged to operations was $274,350 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

During November 2011,
approximately $76,000 and

LCS deemed Building assets with a net book value of
Building Improvements with a net book value of approximately

$138,000 to be held for sale, at this time depreciation of these assets were ceased. On

June 29, 2012, the assels
approximately $145,000 is
Activities for the year ended

were sold and LCS recognized a loss on disposal. The loss of

reflected under the caption “Losses” on the Statement of
June 30, 2012.

During March 2012, LCS deemed Land assets with a cost basis of approximately $53,000

to be held for sale. On Ju

ne 1, 2012, the asset was sold and LCS recognized a gain on

disposal. The gain of approximately $19,000 is reflected under the caption “Losses” on the
Statement of Activities for the year ended June 30, 2012.

MAINE MEDICAID LIABILI

LCS provides services for M

TY

edicaid eligible individuals under terms of costs based contracts

with the State of Maine. Accordingly, LCS provides for the estimated amounts of settlements

with Medicaid as a liability.
accepts the cost report. The

Final reimbursement is not determined until the State of Maine

amount of the estimated liability was approximately $268,000 at

June 30, 2012. Adjustments to these estimates are reflected on the Statement of Activities
under the caption “Grants” tp the extent not previously recorded in the year final settiement
information becomes available to management. The estimated liability is included under the

caption “Other Current Liabil

LINE OF CREDIT

LCS and LSSNE have a joi

credit is payable on deman

ties” at June 30, 2012.

nt line of credit agreement with Bank of America. The line of

d and has a limit of $300,000. The line is collateralized by

various business assets. The interest rate on the line of credit is prime plus 3% (6.25% at

June 30, 2012). The line of ¢

and is recorded on the books

LCS and LSSNE were not in
on the Bank of America li

redit has an outstanding balance of $150,000 at June 30, 2012,
of LSSNE. :

compliance with the covenant requirements at June 30, 2012
ne of credit. However, as of the date of issuance of the

consolidated financial statements the lender has not demand payment as is allowed under

the agreement and the debt |

amount is due on demand.

s currently classified as current on the books of LSSNE as the

(22)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 10 CONTRIBUTED LEASED PROPERTY

LONG-TERM DEBT

Effective June 29, 2012 (“lease inception date”) LCS (“lessee”) entered into a lease
agreement to lease a puilding. The lease is for a period of five years with an annual rent of

$1 payable to lessor each year.

Management has determined that the annual rental payments are below market value and
therefore have recorded the fair value of the lease in the financial statements. The vaiuation
of the lease is based on the lesser of the net present value of market rate rent payments or
the fair market value of the building at the lease inception date, at that time, was estimated
to be $69,000. Management concluded that the fair value of the building was the lesser of
the two valuation methods and consequently valued the market rate lease at $65,000 at the
lease inception date. The fair value of the lease is being amortized on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. The unamortized fair value of the lease amounted to $69,000 as
of June 30, 2012 and is reported in the caption “Land, Buildings and Equipment” on the

Statement of Financial Position.

The Organizations are|liable on long-term debt at June 30, 2012 as follows:

Description
Note Payable

Term note payable to Bank of America face amount
$350,000, due August 7,/2033, secured by business
assets, payable in monthly installments of interest only
through August 2008 thep monthly payments of principal
plus interest through maturity. Interest rate is the 30 year

treasury bill rate plus 2 1/2% adjusted annually (7.1% at

June 30, 2012). 3 327,906

Mortgages

1st Mortgage payable to TD Bank in monthly principal and

interest payments of $3,858 maturing on December 17,

2014, with an interest rate of 5%, secured by all business

assets. 407,121

Mortgage payable to Bank of America face amount

$370,308, secured by real property owned by LCS at four

locations, and guaranteed by LSSNE, with an interest rate

of 7.7%, due August 2032. Monthly principal and interest

payments of $2,813. 340,537

Capital L ease Obligation

LCS is obligated under various capital lease agreements

for equipment and motor vehicles, expiring from 2013

through 2015, with a combined monthly payment of

approximately $3,900 with interest rates ranging from

approximately 4% to 8%. 99,743
Total 1,175,307

Less: Current Maturities (76,735)
Long-Term Debt, Net $ 1,088,572

(23)



LUTHE

RAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 LONG TERM DEBT (COl

JUNE 30, 2012

NTINUED)

Following are current maturities for the next five years:

Current
Year Ended June 30, Maturities
2013 $ 76,735
2014 74,105
2015 401,565
20186 17,912
2017 19,079

Interest charged to operat
year ended June 30, 2012

NOTE 12 DUE TO THIRD PARTY

The Organizations are ref]
2012, due to the New Ham
resulting from reported ove
Statement of Financial Pos

NOTE 13 OPERATING LEASES
The Organizations lease
operating lease agreements

amounted to approximately

Future minimum lease payn

jons for the above long-term debt amounted to $105,063 for the

ecting an estimated liability in the amount of $43,059 at June 30,
pshire Department of Children, Youth and their Families (DCYF)
rpayments that date back to 2005. The liability is reflected on the
ition under the caption “Other Current Liabilities”.

and, buildings, equipment and motor vehicles under various
5 with terms of one to five years. Total rent and related expenses
$900,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

nents under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Amount
2013 $ 472,753
2014 151,073
2015 115,313
2016 11,831
Totgl 3 750,870

NOTE 14 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGH

RESS

As of June 30, 2012, the OQrganizations capitalized $30,000 for the deposit on database

development to be complef
placed into service $91,000
year.

ed during the year ended June 30, 2013. The Organization
of costs related to property renovations completed during the
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 15 CONTINGENCIES

A significant portion of the Organizations’ net revenues and accounts receivable are derived
from services reimbyrsable under Medicaid programs. There are numerous healthcare
reform proposals being considered on federal and state levels. The Organization cannot

predict at this time whether any of these proposals will be adopted or, if adopted and
implemen ¢t such proposals would have on the Organization.

A significant portion of the Organizations’ revenues are derived from services reimbursable
under Medicaid programs. The base year costs utilized in calculating the Medicaid rates are
subject to audit which|could result in a retroactive rate adjustment for alt years in which that
cost hase was used fn calculating the rates. It is not possible at this time to determine
whether the Organizatjon will be audited or if a retroactive rate adjustment would result.

LCS and LSSNE have entered into an equity sharing agreement related to four properties
transferred from LSSNE to the LCS on July 1, 2001. The agreement states that if the
properties are sold or leased to a third party, approximately 40% of the proceeds will
become payable to USSNE. Such payment represents the excess of fair value of the
properties transferred pver their net book value as of July 1, 2001.

A significant portion of the Organizations’ revenues are derived from state and federal
government funding. Due to current economic conditions it is possible that funding from
these sources could be reduced in the near term. The Organizations cannot determine at
this time if funding levels will change, or what financial impact, if any, potential changes

would have on the Organizations.

LCS was previously covered by a retroactive workers compensation and employer’s liability
insurance policy. Under such a policy, the ultimate premium is based on LCS’s loss
experience. In addition, LCS accrues estimated losses for asserted and unasserted claims
in excess of the minimum premium up to any stipulated maximum per the policy. LCS'’s
policy contained a loss limitation provision of $250,000 per incident. As of June 30, 2012
there is an open assernted claim outstanding. There are potential additional costs related to
this claim for which management cannot estimate, thus no provision has been recorded.
The maximum amount of the additional claims considering the loss limitation is $144,000.
Management is unaware of any additional unasserted claims as of June 30, 2012, thus any
financial impact related to such claims cannot be determined at this time.



NOTE 17 LITIGATION

LUTHE

RAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organizations use fa
assets and liabilities and
based on quoted marke
measure fair value refer t

Im PN H
FuUlivies.

The following tables pres
liabilities measured at fair

Beneficial Interest in Net
Assets of Related Paity
Cash Equivalents

Total

Various claims have been
In addition, the Organiza
vigorously defending those

outcome cannot be determi
the financial statements. M

instances with a deductible

NOTE 18 SURPLUS REVENUE RETE

Balance at June 30, 2011

Decrease
Balance at June 30, 2012

JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 16 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

r value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
to determine fair value disclosures. Fair value measurement is
t prices. For additional information on how the Organizations
o Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting

ent the Organizations fair value hierarchy for those assets and
alue on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2012:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
$ 621,239 $ 621,239 $ - $ -
$ 621,239 $ 621,239 $ - $ -

iled against the Organizations with discrimination commissions.
on is involved in various lawsuits. The Organizations are
claims and suits, and the likelihood of a favorable or unfavorable
ned a this time, accordingly, no provision has been recorded in
anagement contends that insurance coverage applies in most
vn the applicable policy of $10,000.

f
t

«

NTION

$ (1,208,470)
(1,608,982)

$ (2,817.452)




LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Federal

Match Grant

CFDA Agency or Pass-through
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantgr/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.8. Department of Health & Human Seyvices
Pass-Through Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Social Services:
Unaccompanied Refugee Minors 93.566 * INTFO000009921119369 $ 3,905,849
Greentree Boys and Girls 93.667 INTFOOO000911FNGRP 81,301
Greentree Boys and Girls 93.558 INTFOO0000911FNGRP 87,970
Statewide Intensive Foster Care 83.667 INTFOO0000811FNIFO 48,202
Statewide Intensive Foster Care 93.558 INTFOOO000811FNIFO 220,852
Teen Living Program 93.667 INTFO0000099511194686 17,164
Children Services Aftercare 93.667 INTFOODO0000FNSSO 8,483
Office of Refugees and Immigrants
TAG 96.584 CTORI010011TAGO00004 162,062
CTORI010011RCM000002/
Refugee Cash Management 93.583 CTORIO10011RCM000012 193,634
CTORI010011RCMO000002/
Refugee Cash Management 93.566 * CTORI010011RCM0O00012 3,423
CTORIO10011CRES00007 /
CRES 96.566 * CTORIO10011CRESO00086 356,441
Citizen TIP 93.566 * CTORIO10011SAS000003 58,524
PEERS 93.576 CTORI010011PRS000005 24,414
REAP 83.576 CTORI010011REARPO0002 113,819
ASST 93.576 CTORI010011ASST00001 43,768
CTORI010011RSI000001/
Refugee School Impact 93.576 CTORI010012RSI000001 24,720
PHP 93.576 CTORIO10012PHP00O000S 9,524
CTORI010012RISE0O0007/
RISE 83.576 CTORIO10012RISE0O0006 14,952
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire
Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs:
New Hampshire Health Profession Froject 93.093 * 20-1201008558930000 1,375,839
Refugee Sacial Services 93.566 * 010-002-7707-102-0734 167,489
Refugee School Impact 93.576 010-095-5973000 71,036
Refugee Preventative Health 93.576 010-085-5974000 32,327
Refugee Targeted Assistance 53.584 05-95-95-9500-10-5958 71,034
Pass-Through Lutheran Immigration and Refugee
Service
Office of Refugees and Immigrants: -
Unaccompanied Child and Youth Program 93.676 90ZU0067/01 1,475,320
Match Grant 83.567 * 90RV0062/01 240,563
Pass-Through EMM
Office of Refugees and Immigrants: ;
83.567 * EMM SPRMCO10CAQ12 108,215



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
EAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CFDA Agency or Pass-through Federal

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantot/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Pass-Through Church World Services

Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
1 97,788

93.567 * 2012

Pass-Through Administration for Children and Families
Office of Refugees Resettiement: :
Refugee Agricultaral Partnership Program 93.576 90ZR001801 93,839

U.S. Department of State
Pass-Through Lutheran Immigration and Refugee

Service
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 18.510 * SPRMCO11CA088 837,444
Pass-Through EMM
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * EMM SPRMC010CAQ12 451,888
Pass-Through Church World Services
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement

19.510 = 2012 144,947

U.S. Department of Agriculture
2,699

Special Breakfast Program 10.553 2012
Pass-Through Neustras Raices

USDA Qutreach

OASDFR Livestock Project

10.168 USDA BFRDP 64,514
10.443 2012 1,399

U.S. Department of Labor

Pass-Through University of New Hampshire
UNH - Direct Connect (ARRA) 17.275 GJ-20054-10-60-A-33/SUB 60,915

U.S. Department of Transportation
Pass-Through Central Massachuseits Regional Planning

Commission

OLMS Transit Grant 20.516 MA-37-X040-00 ‘ 44,072

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Pass-Through City of Worcester

Office of Health Homes and Lead Hazard Control:

Worcester Lead Paint Abatement Progra 14.900 REC-LHC0700 I 12,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 10,728,626

* Major Program



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes federal award activity of Lutheran Community

Services, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2012. The information in this schedule is in accordance with

the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the

Organizations. DBecause

Organizations, it is not intended toland does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or

cash flows of the Organizations. Expenditures are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, such

expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost
rinciples for Non-Profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expendiiures are not aliowed or are

{imited as to reimbursement.
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Board of Directors

2013 -2014
Jeff Kinney, Chair Corporate Officers:
Don Sweet President Angela Bovill
Garth Greimann Treasurer Nick Russo
Gail Bucher Executive VP Lisa Cohen
Karen Gaylin Executive VP Dana Ramish
Clerk Alana Geary

William Swanson
Angela Bovill
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Social Services of New England
ion Statement and Values

Mission Statement

Lutheran Social Services of New England serves and cares
for people in need.

Values

Lutheran Social Services of New England invites people of
nod will to join in our mission.

ffirms the worth of each person

es a caring and respectful workplace

vice through its employees and volunteers
es good stewardship of its resources

Advocates for social justice
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Appendix D

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
December 4, 2013 to June 30, 2014

Program:
Budget Period:

C

B

Current Indivi

Period

Site*

LAC 1fr3 i3

Position Title Position Projected Hrly Rate as of 1* Day of Budget

Education-Empl. Specialist|Katherine Berube $14.57 20| $8,838| $8,837|Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist TBA $14.42 40[ $17,500 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20| $11,356 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 4| $1,400 $26,600|Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $39,094| $35,437



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Appendix D

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: July 1, 2014 to September 30, 2014
A B C

Current Individual in

Projected Hrly Rate as of 1st Day of Budget Period

Initials /2 €&
Date_////2{{>

Education-Empl. Specialist{Katherine Berube $14.57 $3,787 [$3,788 |Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist TBA $14.42 40 $7,500 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20 $1,144 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 4 $600  |$11,400 [Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $13,031] $15,188

Appendix D




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: December 4 , 2013 to September 30, 2014 Year 1 Total

B C

Position Title oaith : R st Budset |«

Education-Empl. Specialist|Katherine Berube $14.57 20 $12,625 |$12,625 (Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist| TBA $14.42 40 $25,000 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20 $12,500 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 4 $2,000 |$38,000 [Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $52,125| $50,625
Appendix D
Initials_{/X &

Date \\N N.wwm



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: October 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
A B C D F

[Position Titl

Current Individual in
[Position e

Education-Empl. Specialist

Katherine Berube $14.57 20| $11,363| $11,362|Lutheran Community Services

3

Education-Empl. Specialist TBA $14.42 40( $22,500 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20| $11,250 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 2! $360| $35,640|Lutheran Community Services

Total Salaries by source

$45,473| $47,002

Appendix D

Initials. A/KC
Date \\\NMN:




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: July 1, 2015 to September 30, 2015

B C

Education-Empl. Specialist{Katherine Berube . $3,787 |$3,788 |Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist TBA . $7,500 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA . $3,750 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA . 2 $120  [$11,880 [Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $15,157| $15,668
Appendix D
Initials /AL

Date IM \NN\Q



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program

Budget Period:

October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015 Year 2 Total

Site

Education-Empl. Specialist

$15,150 [Lutheran Community Services

Education-Empl. Specialist

Lutheran Community Services

Job Developer

Lutheran Community Services

Program Manager

,520 [Lutheran Community Services

Total Salaries by source

Appendix D

Initials_ /1 ¢ /
Date_{t/i2/13_

$62,670




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: October 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016

B C

jected Hrly Rate as of 1 Day of Budget Period

ﬂﬁw..

- Site* - ,
Education-Empl. Specialist{Katherine Berube $14.57 20[ $11,363] $11,362|Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist| TBA $14.42 40| $22,500 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20{ $11,250 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 2| $360| $35,640/Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $45.,473| $47,002
Appendix D

Eam_mE
Date_ /¢[(Z Nm.w



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: July 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016
A B F

Position Title e Site*

Education-Empl. Specialist|Katherine Berube $14.57 Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist TBA $14.42 40 $7,500 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20 $3,750 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 2 $120  |$11,880 [Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $15,157| $15,668

Appendix D

Initials £ ?
Date_;{/13)



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-02

Program Staff List
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE PROGRAM STAFF LIST FOR EACH STATE FISCAL YEAR

Proposal Agency Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Program: Refugee Discretionary Targeted Assistance Grant Program
Budget Period: October |1, 2015 to September 30, 2016 Year 3 Total

A B C D E E F

Initials N NMAN Y]
Date \\,\N 2/

Position Title ~ " , = Si « Skl
Education-Empl. Specialist|Katherine Berube $14.57 20 $15,150 |$15,150 [Lutheran Community Services
Education-Empl. Specialist TBA $14.42 40 $30,000 Lutheran Community Services
Job Developer TBA $14.42 20 $15,000 Lutheran Community Services
Program Manager TBA $23.08 2 $480  |$47,520 [Lutheran Community Services
Total Salaries by source $60,630| $62,670




Katherine Berube

Obyjective

Have a great desire to work against mjustice happening on a globally on a local level. Committed (o constantly learning both personally

and professionally. See the importance of resp

ecting our natural environment, and wisely taking advantage of its resources to help

hurting people groups. Have great hope Lo help our socicty experience and appreciate the beauty and variety of other cultures.

lixperience

[ducaton and Employiment Specialist, Lu

o om
¢ &in

Provid ployment counseling and guidance
Facilitate client access to community and state
suitable employment and sell-sufliciency. Provi
ESOL Instructor. Adult Learning Center

Teach advanced level classes [or English langu
current events and cultural 1ssues (hat are relev
Program Support Specralist, St Joseph Co
Performed imtake meetings with prospective cli
and develop a specialized schiedule that will it
Case Manager, Interational Institute ol N

irganized the initial resettlement ol relugees i1

201 1-Present

Lo refugees. Assist in developing and implementing employment plans and decisions.
-esources, including employment opportunities and/or services (o assist clients in obtaining
de English mstruction for refugees and inmigrants.

theran Social Services

m

m m

2010-Present

age learmers who are preparing [or work or post-secondary education. Focus mainly on
ant to their daily lives.

2010-2011

ents who are mterested in receiving Meals on Wheels. Sign up individuals for the program
heir individual necds and waunts. In charge of the Hudson town senior center.

nimunily Scrviees

H 2008-2010

to the United States. Coordinated mterpreters and resettlement team Lo work together

towards successfully navigating the mitial one hindred and eighty days of refugee resettlement.

l.ducation

Southern New Hampshire University

Undergraduate studies in International Busines;

Bridges TLEFL
Received ESOL Teaching Certification (o teacl

Is

Skil

Multicultural awareness with a high level of a

Experience and success in Grant Writing.

Excellent communication skills and experien
Ability (o work mmdependently or on a manag
Prolicient with juggling multiple tasks and wo

Broad industry experience includes Social Se

2007-Present
s and Community Sociology.

2005-2006
English as a Second Language.

daptability.

ce.

ement level with a team (o meel project goals and deadhnes.
'king under pressure.

rvices, Teaching, and Administrative support.




Title:

Reports To:
Department:

Category:

Summary
Provides English instruction for refu

Lutheran Social Services
Job Description

Education and Employment Specialist
Program Manager
New American Services

Education and Training

gees and immigrants. The Education and Employment Specialist

is responsible for the day-to-day class preparation, instruction, assessment, supervision and general

administrative function of the team.

The goal is to teach refugees and immigrants English language

skills so that they can live self-sufficiently and integrate into the community. Provides employment

counseling and guidance to refugees

. Assists in developing and implementing employment plans and

decisions. Facilitates client access to community and state resources, including employment
opportunities and/or services to assist clients in obtaining suitable employment and self-sufficiency

Essential Responsibilities

Documentation must be com,

pleted and maintained at all times in accordance with contractual

standards and must be done ia timely manner. Documents all client encounters and contracts

made on behalf of clients; ¢
comprehensive client files, w
client.

Progress and other administr:
to deadline.

Maintain client database and
program procedures.
Responsible for maintaining
Precise assessments must be
level.

Lesson plans must be well or
students.

Instruction must enhance the
Restricted funding sources ar
necessitate a creative approas
On-going education required
Promotes program through ¢
refugee programs and partici
promote program and recruit|
facilitators who are involved
Evaluates the aptitudes, inten
limitations of clients to ident

pletes and submits documentation as appropriate; maintains
'hich may include documents held for safekeeping on behalf of the

ative reports filed according to program procedures and according
case records, including case notes and filing reports according to

classes that refugee students rate as informative.
made to accurately place students in classes that match their skill

ganized and appropriate to the skill level and needs of the

vocational readiness and skill of the students.

1d rapidly changing political and regulatory requirements

ch to the delivery of services; innovation and creativity required.
to keep a breast of best practices in ESOL education.

pommunity networking; participates in relationships with other
pates in recruiting and public/external community events to
students; participates in recruitment of volunteer tutors and

in the employment and settlement skills development training.
ests, work skills, work experience, education, and/or degree of
ify and overcome barriers to employment.

Created October 2008

Revised October 2008



Qualifications

[ have
Employee Name Printed
Employee Signature

HR/Supervisor Signature

Created October 2008

Coaches and prepares clients
effective presentation skills,
state including cross-cultural
Develops and maintains publ
personal visits and telephone

for finding suitable employment by developing job-search skills,

and understanding of all services available in the community and

support sources.
ic relations with employers and community organizations through
contacts in order to provide better services to clients.

Support and manages the link between employers, and various organizations including but not

limited to government agenc
may provide opportunities fa

es, business associations and other agencies and churches who
r clients to develop competencies, integrate learning and work,

and to explore career possibilities.

Conducts individual training
as appropriate, which focus @

on employment life skills. Facilitates interactive discussion groups
n self and employment management issues, which include

information on benefits and other employment expectations/issues.
Facilitates client access to other resources, including referal to recreational activities, housing,

food, clothing, and school/vo

Perform other related duties
the program or the agency.

Bachelor’s Degree with two
ESOL may be substituted for
Acceptable driving record ch
check.
Ability to maintain /meet pra
Must be comfortable teachin
Ability to work in multi-cultt
issues.
Must be well organized, able
Ability to work as a team me
Must be willing to travel and
Excellent oral and written co
and tact.
Must be well organized, able]
Computer skills required.

read the above job descrip

cational opportunities or services.

ncidental to the work described herein to help meet the goals of

years ESOL teaching experience required, Master’s Degree in
experience.
eck, valid driver’s license, and an acceptable criminal background

fessional credentials/ teaching certificate.
o and facilitating learning with a group of people.
pral/multi-lingual environment and be sensitive to international

to multi-task, prioritize, and attend to detail.

mber and independently.

scheduling flexibility required.

mmunication skills and ability to handle situations with diplomacy

to multi-task and attention to detail a must.

tion and I understand the requirements.

Date

Date

Revised October 2008




Title:
Reports To:
Department:

Category:

Summary
Provides employment counseling an
employment plans and decisions. Fa

Lutheran Social Services
Job Description

Job Developer
Program Manager
New Americans Services

Community Support

d guidance to refugees. Assists in developing and implementing
cilitates client access to community and state resources, including

employment opportunities and/or services to assist clients in obtaining suitable employment and self-

sufficiency.

Essential Responsibilities

¢ Evaluates the aptitudes, interests, work skills, work experience, education, and/or degree of

limitations of clients to ident

ify and overcome barriers to employment.

¢ Coaches and prepares clients for finding suitable employment by developing job-search skills,

effective presentation skills,
state including cross-cultural

¢ Develops and maintains publ

and understanding of all services available in the community and
support sources.
ic relations with employers and community organizations through

personal visits and telephone contacts in order to provide better services to clients.

e Support and manages the linl

limited to government agenc

may provide opportunities fo

and to explore career possibi

e Documents all client encount
submits documentation as ap
include documents held for s

e Conducts individual training

as appropriate, which focus ¢
information on benefits and ¢

e Facilitates client access to ot

food, clothing, and school/vd

e Promotes program through c
tutors and facilitators who ar|
training.

e Perform other related duties
goals of LSS and the departn

Created October 2008

k between employers, and various organizations including but not
ies, business associations and other agencies and churches who

r clients to develop competencies, integrate learning and work,
lities.

fers and contracts made on behalf of clients; completes and
propriate; maintains comprehensive client files, which may
afekeeping on behalf of the client.

on employment life skills. Facilitates interactive discussion groups
n self and employment management issues, which include

sther employment expectations/issues.

her resources, including referal to recreational activities, housing,
cational opportunities or services.

ommunity networking; participates in recruitment of volunteer

e involved in the employment and settlement skills development

incidental to the work described herein to assist in meeting the
nent.

Revised October 2008




Qualifications

e Associate’s Degree required, Bachelor’s Degree in relevant discipline preferred.

Two years of related experience preferred.
Acceptable driving record check, valid driver’s license, and an acceptable criminal background

check.
Must be willing to travel and scheduling flexibility required.

Ability to speak another language a plus.
Good oral and communication skills and ability to handle situations with diplomacy and tact.

Must be well organized, able to multi-task and attention to detail a must.
Computer skills required.

I have read the above job description and [ understand the requirements.

Employee Name Printed

Employee Signature Date

HR/Supervisor Signature Date

Created October 2008 ‘ Revised October 2008



Lutheran Social Services
Job Description

Title: Program Manager

Reports To: Service Line/Program Director
Department: Operations

Category: Administration

Summary

The Program Manager provides leadership and oversight for a program(s). The Program Manager has

responsibility for the operation of a s
supervision of staff. May also includ
constituents and the community.

Essential Responsibilities

Created October 2008

ite program including provision of services, hiring, and
e oversight of a property and the promotion of the program to

Responsible for providing effective leadership to program staff and deliver quality services to

the individuals served.

Responsible for training programs to ensure all staff are adequately trained in all required areas.
Develop staff including supervising, coaching and mentoring.

Recruit, hire, orient, supervise
Oversight of the property, inc
Participation and cooperation
programs.

and evaluate program staff.

uding leases, maintenance, safety and upkeep.
with program committees that meet regularly and support new

Representation of LSSNE to churches and community events. Build relationships with state
agencies, licensing organizations and community groups.

Recruitment of clients.

Ensure all reports and documentation is submitted in timely and professional manner.
Maintain program performance and budgets to assure that programs meet financial objectives.
Job must be conducted at all times in a way that respects the rights, privacy and the dignity of
the client and adheres to all contractual regulations.

Assures that staff team delivers service consistent with the goals for

that provides opportunities for

meaningful activities.

Provide direct support to individuals according to program procedures.

Responsible for petty cash and

following financial procedures.

Must maintain a clean, safe organized program environment consistent with regulatory and

program guidelines.

Attendance and participation in team and/or committee meetings is required and
contributes to planning and development of department training and procedures.

Responsible for completing all

mandatory training on a timely basis.

Perform other related duties incidental to the work described herein to help meet the goals of

the department or agency.

Revised October 2008




Qualifications

e Bachelor’s degree preferred with at least 3 years program management/supervisory experience.

e Knowledge of state, federal and international regulations as indicated by service lines.

Excellent verbal and written communication skills including evidence of ability to write reports

and grants that result in funding.

Experience supporting others and foster independence.

Commitment to building positive community support.

Good interpersonal and written communication skills.

Ability to provide leadership to work effectively and flexibly in a team environment and to

maintain a positive attitude.

Ability to effectively delegate, train staff, and recognize achievements.

Budget and financial management skills to control program costs.

Ability to work independently.

Ability to set priorities and manage multiple tasks to deadline.

Computer skills including use of word processing and spreadsheet programs.

Ability to handle conflict, stress, and to respond effectively to a changing environment

e Satisfactory criminal check and drivers license check

o Ability to provide documentation that includes: valid driver's license, evidence of automobile
insurance and an acceptable criminal record check as required.

¢ Ability to provide on-call coverage and work a flexible schedule.

¢ Able to lift, transfer, and restrain individuals served; Able to lift S0 pounds.

e Able to pass all required regulatory trainings.

I have read the above job description and I understand the requirements.

Employee Name Printed
Employee Signature Date
HR/Supervisor Signature Date

Created October 2008 Revised October 2008



